Public Document Pack

Y

Northumberland

County Council

Your ref:

Our ref:

Enquiries to: Rebecca Greally

Email:
Rebecca.Greally@northumberland.gov.uk
Tel direct: 01670 622616

Date: Friday, 30 July 2021

Dear Sir or Madam,

Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the CASTLE MORPETH LOCAL AREA
COUNCIL to be held in Committee Room 1, County Hall, Morpeth, Northumberland, NE61 2EF
on MONDAY, 9 AUGUST 2021 at 4.00 PM.

Yours faithfully

Ul

Daljit Lally
Chief Executive

To Castle Morpeth Local Area Council members as follows:-

D Bawn, J Beynon (Chair), L Darwin, S Dickinson, R Dodd, L Dunn, J Foster (Vice-Chair
(Planning)), P Jackson, V Jones, M Murphy, G Sanderson, D Towns (Vice-Chair) and
R Wearmouth

Any member of the press or public may view the proceedings of this meeting live on
our YouTube channel at https://www.youtube.com/NorthumberlandTV.

Members are referred to the risk assessment, previously circulated, for meetings held in County
Hall. Masks should be worn when moving around but can be removed when seated, social
distancing should be maintained, hand sanitiser regularly used and members requested to self-
test twice a week at home, in line with government guidelines.

Daljit Lally, Chief Executive COVENANT

AT County Hall, Morpeth, Northumberland, NE61 2EF ® L
£)(a disability T: 0345 600 6400 Where
B confident You

EMPLOYER www.northumberland.gov.uk \.’ Live


https://www.youtube.com/NorthumberlandTV

AGENDA
PART I

It is expected that the matters included in this part of the agenda
will be dealt with in public.

1. PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED AT PLANNING MEETINGS (Pages 1
-2)

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS

Unless already entered in the Council’s Register of Members’ interests,
members are required to disclose any personal interest (which includes
any disclosable pecuniary interest) they may have in any of the items
included on the agenda for the meeting in accordance with the Code of
Conduct adopted by the Council on 4 July 2012, and are reminded that if
they have any personal interests of a prejudicial nature (as defined under
paragraph 17 of the Code Conduct) they must not participate in any
discussion or vote on the matter and must leave the room. NB Any
member needing clarification must contact the monitoring officer by email
at monitoringofficer@northumberland.gov.uk. Please refer to the guidance
on disclosures at the rear of this agenda letter.

4, DETERMINATION OF PLANNING APPLICATIONS (Pages 3

To request the committee to decide the planning applications
attached to this report using the powers delegated to it.

Please note that printed letters of objection/support are no longer
circulated with the agenda but are available on the Council’s website
at http://www.northumberland.gov.uk/Planning.aspx

5. 20/04264/FUL (Pages 7
- 18)
Part-Retrospective: Change of use of detached garage and pre-school
nursery to Granny Annexe (amended description)
Former Garage South East of Kirkley Mill Farm House, Kirkley Mill,
Kirkley, Northumberland

6. APPEALS UPDATE (Pages
19 - 28)
For Members’ information to report the progress of planning appeals. This
is a monthly report and relates to appeals throughout all 5 Local Area
Council Planning Committee areas and covers appeals of Strategic
Planning Committee

7. REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC (Pages
RIGHTS OF WAY ALLEGED PUBLIC FOOTPATHS NOS 20 - 22 29 - 154)

Castle Morpeth Local Area Council, 9 August 2021


mailto:monitoringofficer@northumberland.gov.uk
http://www.northumberland.gov.uk/Planning.aspx

PARISH OF EAST CHEVINGTON

The Committee is asked to give consideration to all the relevant evidence
gathered in support and rebuttal of a proposal to add to the Definitive Map
and Statement a number of public rights of way in South Broomhill, east of
St John’s Estate.

8. REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC (Pages
RIGHTS OF WAY ALLEGED PUBLIC BRIDLEWAY NO 36 PARISH OF 155 -
BELSAY 204)

The Council is asked to give consideration to all the relevant evidence
gathered in support and rebuttal of a proposal to add to the Definitive Map
and Statement a public bridleway from the B6309 road immediately south-
west of Burnside Lodge in a general easterly direction for a distance of
2700 metres to join Public Bridleway No 10, 235 metres south of the
Belsay Estate Office.

9. URGENT BUSINESS

To consider such other business as, in the opinion of the Chair, should, by
reason of special circumstances, be considered as a matter of urgency.

Castle Morpeth Local Area Council, 9 August 2021



IF YOU HAVE AN INTEREST AT THIS MEETING, PLEASE:

e Declare it and give details of its nature before the matter is discussion or as soon as it
becomes apparent to you.
e Complete this sheet and pass it to the Democratic Services Officer.

Name (please print):

Meeting:

Date:

Item to which your interest relates:

Nature of Registerable Personal Interest i.e either disclosable pecuniary interest (as
defined by Annex 2 to Code of Conduct or other interest (as defined by Annex 3 to Code
of Conduct) (please give details):

Nature of Non-registerable Personal Interest (please give details):

Are you intending to withdraw from the meeting?

1. Registerable Personal Interests — You may have a Registerable Personal Interest if the
issue being discussed in the meeting:

a) relates to any Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (as defined by Annex 1 to the Code of
Conduct); or

Castle Morpeth Local Area Council, Monday, 9 August 2021




b) any other interest (as defined by Annex 2 to the Code of Conduct)

The following interests are Disclosable Pecuniary Interests if they are an interest of either you
or your spouse or civil partner:

(1) Employment, Office, Companies, Profession or vocation; (2) Sponsorship; (3) Contracts
with the Council; (4) Land in the County; (5) Licences in the County; (6) Corporate Tenancies
with the Council; or (7) Securities - interests in Companies trading with the Council.

The following are other Registerable Personal Interests:

(1) any body of which you are a member (or in a position of general control or management) to
which you are appointed or nominated by the Council; (2) any body which (i) exercises
functions of a public nature or (ii) has charitable purposes or (iii) one of whose principal
purpose includes the influence of public opinion or policy (including any political party or trade
union) of which you are a member (or in a position of general control or management ); or (3)
any person from whom you have received within the previous three years a gift or hospitality
with an estimated value of more than £50 which is attributable to your position as an elected or
co-opted member of the Council.

2. Non-registerable personal interests - You may have a non-registerable personal interest
when you attend a meeting of the Council or Cabinet, or one of their committees or sub-
committees, and you are, or ought reasonably to be, aware that a decision in relation to an
item of business which is to be transacted might reasonably be regarded as affecting your well
being or financial position, or the well being or financial position of a person described below to
a greater extent than most inhabitants of the area affected by the decision.

The persons referred to above are: (a) a member of your family; (b) any person with whom you
have a close association; or (c) in relation to persons described in (a) and (b), their employer,
any firm in which they are a partner, or company of which they are a director or shareholder.

3. Non-participation in Council Business

When you attend a meeting of the Council or Cabinet, or one of their committees or sub-
committees, and you are aware that the criteria set out below are satisfied in relation to any
matter to be considered, or being considered at that meeting, you must : (a) Declare that fact
to the meeting; (b) Not participate (or further participate) in any discussion of the matter at the
meeting; (c) Not participate in any vote (or further vote) taken on the matter at the meeting;
and (d) Leave the room whilst the matter is being discussed.

The criteria for the purposes of the above paragraph are that: (a) You have a registerable or
non-registerable personal interest in the matter which is such that a member of the public
knowing the relevant facts would reasonably think it so significant that it is likely to prejudice
your judgement of the public interest; and either (b) the matter will affect the financial position
of yourself or one of the persons or bodies referred to above or in any of your register entries;
or (c) the matter concerns a request for any permission, licence, consent or registration sought
by yourself or any of the persons referred to above or in any of your register entries.

This guidance is not a complete statement of the rules on declaration of interests which
are contained in the Members’ Code of Conduct. If in any doubt, please consult the
Monitoring Officer or relevant Democratic Services Officer before the meeting.

Castle Morpeth Local Area Council, 9 August 2021



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

gl

Northumberland

County Council

PROCEDURE AT PLANNING COMMITTEE

A Welcome from Chairman to members and those members of the public watching on the

livestream

Welcome to also include reference to

(i) Fact that meeting is being held in a Covid safe environment and
available to view on a live stream through You Tube
Northumberland TV

(ii) Members are asked to keep microphones on mute unless speaking

B Record attendance of members

(i) Democratic Services Officer (DSO) to announce and record any apologies
received.

C Minutes of previous meeting and Disclosure of Members’ Interests

D Development Control

APPLICATION

Chair

Introduces application

Site Visit Video (previously circulated) - invite members questions

Planning Officer

Updates — Changes to recommendations — present report

Page 1



Public Speaking
Objector(s) (up to 5 mins)
Local member (up to 5 mins)/ parish councillor (up to 5 mins)
Applicant/Supporter (up to 5 mins)
NO QUESTIONS IN RELATION TO WRITTEN REPRESENTATIONS OR OF/BY LOCAL COUNCILLOR

Committee members’ questions to Planning Officers

Chairman to respond to raised hands of members as to whether they have any questions of the

Planning Officers
Debate (Rules)
Proposal
Seconded
DEBATE

Again Chairman to respond to raised hand of members as to whether they wish to
participate in the debate

No speeches until proposal seconded
Speech may not exceed 6 minutes
Amendments to Motions
Approve/Refuse/Defer

Vote(by majority or Chair’s casting vote)

(i) Planning Officer confirms and reads out wording of resolution
(ii) Legal officer should then record the vote FOR/AGAINST/ABSTAIN (reminding
members that they should abstain where they have not heard all of the consideration

of the application)

Page 2



Agenda Item 4
ity :

Northumberland

County Council

CASTLE MORPETH LOCAL AREA COUNCIL

9 AUGUST 2021

DETERMINATION OF PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Report of the Executive Director of Place
Cabinet Member: Councillor C Horncastle

Purpose of report

To request the Local Area Council to decide the planning applications attached to
this report using the powers delegated to it.

Recommendations

The Local Area Council is recommended to consider the attached planning
applications and decide them in accordance with the individual
recommendations, also taking into account the advice contained in the
covering report.

Key issues

Each application has its own particular set of individual issues and considerations

that must be taken into account when determining the application. These are set out

in the individual reports contained in the next section of this agenda.

DETERMINATION OF PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Introduction

1.  The following section of the agenda consists of planning applications to be
determined by the Castle Morpeth Local Area Council in accordance with the
current delegation arrangements. Any further information, observations or
letters relating to any of the applications contained in this agenda and received
after the date of publication of this report will be reported at the meeting.

The Determination of Planning and Other Applications

2. In considering the planning and other applications, members are advised to
take into account the following general principles:

e Decision makers are to have regard to the development plan, so far as it is
material to the application

Page 3 1



e Applications are to be determined in accordance with the development plan
unless material considerations indicate otherwise

e Applications should always be determined on their planning merits in the
light of all material considerations

e Members are reminded that recommendations in favour of giving permission
must be accompanied by suitable conditions and a justification for giving
permission, and that refusals of permission must be supported by clear
planning reasons both of which are defensible on appeal

e Where the Local Area Council is minded to determine an application other
than in accordance with the Officer's recommendation, clear reasons should
be given that can be minuted, and appropriate conditions or refusal reasons
put forward

3. Planning conditions must meet 6 tests that are set down in paragraph 206 of
the NPPF and reflected in National Planning Practice Guidance (NPPG, March
2014 as amended). They must be:

e Necessary

e Relevant to planning

e Relevant to the development permitted
e Enforceable

e Precise

e Reasonable in all other respects

4.  Where councillors are contemplating moving a decision contrary to officer
advice, they are recommended to consider seeking advice from senior officers
as to what constitutes material planning considerations, and as to what might
be appropriate conditions or reasons for refusal.

5. Attached as Appendix 1 is the procedure to be followed at all Local Area
Councils.

Important Copyright Notice
6 The maps used are reproduced from the Ordnance Survey maps with the

permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery office, Crown Copyright
reserved.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

These are listed at the end of the individual application reports.

IMPLICATIONS ARISING OUT OF THE REPORT

Policy: Procedures and individual recommendations are

in line with policy unless otherwise stated

Page 4 2



Finance and value for None unless stated

Money:

Human Resources: None

Property: None

Equalities: None

Risk Assessment: None

Sustainability: Each application will have an impact on the local
environment and it has been assessed accordingly

Crime and Disorder: As set out in the individual reports

Customer Considerations: None

Consultations: As set out in the individual reports

Wards: All

Report author Rob Murfin

Director of Planning

01670 622542
Rob.Murfin@northumberland.gov.uk

Page 5 3



APPENDIX 1: PROCEDURE AT PLANNING COMMITTEES
Chair

Introduce s application

Planning Officer

Updates — Changes to Recommendations — present report

Public Speaking

Objector(s) (5mins)
Local Councillor/Parish Councillor (5 mins)
Applicant / Supporter (5 mins)

NO QUESTIONS ALLOWED TO/ BY PUBLIC SPEAKERS

Member’s Questions to Planning Officers

Rules of Debate

Proposal
Seconded
DEBATE

No speeches until motion is seconded
Speech may not exceed 10 minutes
Amendments to Motions

Approve/ refuse/ defer

Vote (by majority or Chair casting vote)

Chair should read out resolution before voting

Voting should be a clear show of hands.

Page 6



i

Agenda Iltem 5

Northumberland

County Council

Castle Morpeth Local Area Committee

9 August 2021

Application No:

20/04264/FUL

Proposal:

Part-Retrospective: Change of use of detached garage and pre-school
nursery to Granny Annexe (amended description)

Site Address

Former Garage South East of Kirkley Mill Farm House, Kirkley Mill,

Kirkley, Northumberland

Applicant: Mr Paul Elwell Agent: Mr Peter Fletcher
Kirkley Mill Farm House, Ashlea, Prestwick Road,
Kirkley Mill, Kirkley, Dinnington, Newcastle Upon
Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne, NE13 7AG
Northumberland, NE20
0BQ

Ward Ponteland East and Parish Ponteland
Stannington

Valid Date: 18 March 2021 Expiry 13 August 2021

Date:

Case Officer Name: Ms Rachel Campbell

Details: Job Title:  Senior Planning Officer
Tel No: 01670 625548
Email: Rachel.Campbell02@northumberland.gov.uk

Recommendation: That this application be GRANTED permission subject to

conditions.

This material has been reproduced from Ordnance Survey digital map data with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown

Copyright (Not to Scale)

Page 7




1. Introduction

1.1 Under the provisions of the Council’s current Scheme of Delegation, the
application has been referred to the Director of Planning and the Chair and Vice
Chair of the Castle Morpeth Local Area Council Planning Committee for
consideration to be given as to whether the application should be referred to a
Planning Committee for determination. This matter has been duly considered
under these provisions and it has been confirmed that the application should be
referred to the Committee for determination.

2. Description of the Proposals

2.1 Part-retrospective planning permission is sought for the conversion and
extension of the ground floor level of a detached garage and former pre-school
nursery building into living accommodation which is to be ancillary to the main
dwelling of Kirkley Mill Farmhouse, Kirkley Mill, Kirkley.

2.2 The application form indicates that the proposed works associated with the
change of use started in August 2020 and have not yet been completed;
therefore, this application is part-retrospective. The description of the application
has been amended accordingly to reflect this. A site visit was undertaken by the
case officer on 8" April 2021; at which time some alteration works to the
detached garage and former pre-school nursery building had already been
undertaken and the porch extension to the north east elevation had been
constructed.

2.3 The application proposes to convert the ground floor of the existing stone and
slate detached garage and former pre-school nursery building to provide an
annex to the main dwelling of Kirkley Mill Farmhouse. The part-retrospective
development also includes the construction of a porch entrance to the north east
elevation of the building. The porch projects 2.4 metres from the north east
elevation and measures 3.3 metres in width. The height of the porch measures
2.6 metres to the eaves and 3.6 metres to the ridge of the pitched roof. The
porch is constructed of brick with slate roofing tiles. The additional living space
created by the proposed conversion would consist of a living/dining/kitchen area,
WC, one bedroom and one bathroom. The supporting information indicates that
the annex would provide accommodation for the applicant’s elderly relative.

2.4 The application site is located within the open countryside and is within the
Green Belt. The application site is also within an Area of High Landscape Value
and is within an Impact Risk Zone for a nearby Site of Special Scientific Interest.
The southern corner of the application site is located within Flood Zone 2,
however, the building subject to this application is out with this.

2.5 An amended location plan has been submitted during the course of this
application which has amended the red line boundary from being drawn solely
around the building which is subject to this application to also include the
residential dwelling and curtilage of Kirkley Mill Farmhouse. This was requested
by the case officer because the application proposes to create an annex ancillary
to the main dwelling, and is not creating a new, separate unit. Following the
receipt of this amended location plan, full re-consultation was undertaken.

Page 8



3. Planning History

Reference Number: 17/03563/FUL
Description: Construction of agricultural shed
Status: Permitted

Reference Number: 16/03211/FUL

Description: Retrospective change of use of garage to children’s day nursery and
proposed extension to garage, and retrospective change of use of land to parking
and external play area to serve day nursery business

Status: Permitted

Reference Number: 15/03155/FUL

Description: Proposed two storey dormer extension of garage and conversion of
part garage to playroom.

Status: Withdrawn

Reference Number: 12/00417/FUL
Description: Construction of extension to rear.
Status: Permitted

Reference Number: CM/20080526
Description: Proposed conservatory to front
Status: Permitted

Reference Number: CM/04/D/644

Description: Alteration/extension of existing outbuilding to form lounge/bedrooms
over and new garage

Status: Permitted

Reference Number: CM/99/D/608
Description: Alterations and extension to provide granny flat
Status: Permitted

Reference Number: CM/93/D/484
Description: Conversion of agricultural building to form dwelling
Status: Permitted

4. Consultee Responses

Ponteland Town Following re-consultation, Ponteland Town Council made the
Council following comments:

The Planning Committee would like to see this application
refused and object as there seems to be some planning
enforcement issues that need addressing. If this application is
approved the Planning Committee request that a condition is
put in place where the proposal remain an annex in perpetuity
and no further development can take place on this site.

Further comments were then made by Ponteland Town Council
on 07/07/2021 which sought to amend their initial objection to:

Page 9



The Planning Committee request that a condition is put in
place where the proposal remains an annex in perpetuity and
no further development can take place on this site.

Highways No objection subject to informatives.

Environment Agency | No response received.

5. Public Responses

Neighbour Notification

Number of Neighbours Notified
Number of Objections

Number of Support

Number of General Comments

2SO

Notices

General site notice — Displayed on 8" April 2021
No press notice required.

Summary of Responses:

One representation of objection has been received in relation to this application
and has been summarised below:

e The applicant has previously made complaints regarding noise etc. from
the nearby cattery/kennels business and has previously claimed that it is
unsuitable for the cattery/kennels business to be near to residential
properties. The ancillary building, which the applicant proposes to convert
into a residential annex, would be located closer to the cattery/kennel
business than the main dwelling. This may result in further complaints
being raised against the cattery/kennels business.

e The conversion should include sound proofing.

e The applicant is in breach of planning application reference:
1703563/FUL, which permitted the construction of an agricultural shed.
No further permissions should be granted until this issue has been
resolved.

One neutral representation has been received in relation to this application which
indicates that they have no objection to the application but wish to raise several
matters. The matters raised within this representation are summarised below:

e The proposed development appears to be creating an additional, separate
dwelling and it is misleading to refer to it as a “granny annex”.

e Dispute the reasons provided within the application for why the pre-school
nursery business closed.

e Alterations and extensions, such as the installation of roof light windows
and the construction of a porch, have already been undertaken to the
detached garage/former pre-school nursery building, without the benefit of
planning permission.

Page 10



e This will be the second “granny annex” at this site, with the first one being
within the extension to the main dwelling.

e The agricultural shed permitted under application reference:
17/03563/FUL has not been constructed in accordance with the approved
plans.

¢ No site notice has been displayed at the time of this representation.

The above is a summary of the comments. The full written text is available on our
website at: http://publicaccess.northumberland.gov.uk/online-
applications//applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=QLBNREQSKS300

6. Planning Policy

6.1 Development Plan Policy

Ponteland Neighbourhood Plan (2017)

Policy PNP 1 — Sustainable Development Principles
Policy PNP 2 — High Quality and Inclusive Design

Castle Morpeth District Local Plan (adopted in 2003, saved policies in 2007)

Policy C1 — Settlement Boundaries

Policy C16 & C17 — Green Belt

Policy H14 — Improvements to Existing Housing

Policy H22 — Guidance for Alteration and Extension to Dwellings in the Open
Countryside

6.2 National Planning Policy

National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) (2019)
National Planning Practice Guidance (NPPG) (2018, as updated)

6.3 Emerqging Policy

Northumberland Local Plan - Publication Draft Plan (Regulation 19) (Jan 2019)
as amended by proposed Main Modifications (June 2021)

Policy HOU 8 — Residential Development in the Open Countryside
Policy QOP 1 — Design Principles (Strategic Policy)

Policy QOP 2 — Good Design and Amenity

Policy STP 1 — Spatial Strategy (Strategic Policy)

Policy STP 2 — Presumption in Favour of Sustainable Development (Strategic
Policy)

Policy STP 3 — Principles of Sustainable Development (Strategic Policy)
Policy STP 7 — Strategic Approach to the Green Belt (Strategic Policy)
Policy STP 8 — Development in the Green Belt (Strategic Policy)

Policy TRA 1 — Promoting Sustainable Connections (Strategic Policy)
Policy TRA 2 — The Effects of Development on the Transport Network
Policy TRA 4 — Car Parking Provision in New Development

Policy WAT 2 — Water Supply and Sewerage

Page 11


http://publicaccess.northumberland.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=QLBNREQSKS300
http://publicaccess.northumberland.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=QLBNREQSKS300

7. Appraisal

7.1 In accordance with Section 38 (6) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act
2004, planning applications should be determined in accordance with the
development plan, unless material considerations indicate otherwise. In this
case, the development plan comprises policies from the Ponteland
Neighbourhood Plan and the Castle Morpeth District Local Plan, as identified
above. The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and the National
Planning Practice Guidance (NPPG) are also material considerations in
determining this application.

7.2 Paragraph 48 of the NPPF states that weight can be given to policies contained
in emerging plans dependent upon three criteria: the stage of preparation of the
plan; the extent to which there are unresolved objections to policies within the
plan; and the degree of consistency with the NPPF. The Northumberland Local
Plan - Publication Draft Plan (Regulation 19) was submitted to the Secretary of
State for Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government on 291" May
2019, and is currently going through the examination process.

7.3 On 9™ June 2021, the Council published for consultation, a Schedule of
proposed Main Modifications to the draft Local Plan which the independent
Inspectors examining the plan consider are necessary to make the plan ‘sound’.
As such the plan is at an advanced stage of preparation, and the policies in the
Northumberland Local Plan - Publication Draft Plan (Regulation 19) (Jan 2019)
as amended by proposed Main Modifications (June 2021), are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF. The emerging Northumberland Local Plan is a
material consideration in determining this application, with the amount of weight
that can be given to specific policies (and parts thereof) is dependent upon
whether Main Modifications are proposed, and the extent and significance of
unresolved objections.

7.4 The main considerations in the determination of this application are:

Principle of the development and Green Belt.
Design and impact upon the landscape.
Impact upon amenity.

Highway safety.

Drainage and sewerage.

Other matters.

Principle of the Development and Green Belt

7.5 The application site lies outside of any settlement boundary identified under
Policy C1 of the Castle Morpeth District Local Plan and is therefore considered
to be located within the open countryside. Policy C1 states that development in
the open countryside beyond settlement boundaries will not be permitted unless
the proposals can be justified as essential to the needs of agriculture or forestry
or it is covered by other policies in the Plan.

7.6 Policy H22 of the Castle Morpeth District Local Plan is supportive of alterations

and extensions to existing dwelllings within the open countryside subject to
meeting several design criteria.

Page 12



7.7 With regard to the emerging Northumberland Local Plan, Policy HOU 8 relates
specifically to residential development in the open countryside. This policy is
supportive of extensions and also other householder development within the
curtilage of an existing property subject to the proposal being incidental and
subordinate to the existing dwelling in size and massing, the use of appropriate
materials and subject to the proposal not having an adverse impact on the open
character of the area.

7.8 The part-retrospective conversion, extension and alteration of the ground floor
level of the detached garage and former pre-school nursery building into
ancillary living accommodation to the main dwelling of Kirkley Mill Farmhouse, is
acceptable as a matter of principle, in relation to Policy H22 of the Castle
Morpeth District Local Plan and Policy HOU 8 of the emerging Northumberland
Local Plan.

7.9 The application site is also located within the Green Belt, as defined under Policy
C16 of the Castle Morpeth District Local Plan. Development within the Green
Belt is strictly controlled. Policy C17 of the Castle Morpeth District Local Plan
sets out that planning permission will only be granted for a limited number of
purposes within the Green Belt, one of which accounts for the limited extension,
alteration or replacement of existing dwellings.

7.10 Paragraph 134 of the NPPF states that “Green Belt serves five purposes:

(a) To check the unrestricted sprawl of large built-up areas;

(b) To prevent neighbouring towns merging into one another;

(c) To assist in safeguarding the countryside from encroachment;

(d) To preserve the setting and special character of historic towns; and

(e) To assist in urban regeneration, by encouraging the recycling of derelict and
other urban land”.

7.11 The proposal would not conflict with these purposes because the proposal
would result in the limited extension and alteration of the existing garage and
former pre-school nursery building which is contained within the curtilage of an
existing residential property. Notwithstanding this, Paragraph 145 of the NPPF
states that a local planning authority should regard the construction of new
buildings as inappropriate in the Green Belt and lists a number of exceptions to
this. One exception to this, as stated within Paragraph 145, is “the extension or
alteration of a building provided that it does not result in disproportionate
additions over and above the size of the original building”. Given the stance of
Paragraph 145 of the NPPF, appropriate weight can be afforded to Policy C17 of
the Castle Morpeth District Local Plan, as a result of its consistency with the
aims of the NPPF.

7.12 Policy STP 8 of the emerging Northumberland Local Plan relates to
development in the Green Belt. Policy STP 8 states “development which is
appropriate in the Green Belt, as defined in national planning policy, will be
supported” and “development that is inappropriate in the Green Belt, in
accordance with national planning policy, will not be supported unless very
special circumstances clearly outweigh the potential harm to the Green Belt, and
any other harm resulting from the proposal”. This emerging policy is consistent
with the aims of the NPPF in relation to its approach to development in the
Green Belt.

Page 13



7.13 The proposal includes the part-retrospective conversion, extension and
alteration of the ground floor level of the detached garage and former pre-school
nursery building into additional living accommodation for the main dwelling of
Kirkley Mill Farmhouse. The proposed development would not result in a
disproportionate addition over and above the size of the original building and
would ultimately result in a limited extension, through the provision of a front
porch, and would involve limited alterations. It is acknowledged that the proposal
would be contained within the curtilage of the existing dwelling, Kirkley Mill
Farmhouse. It is therefore considered the proposal would not have a materially
greater impact on the openness of the Green Belt than the existing building.

7.14 It is considered that as a whole, the proposed development would remain
subordinate to the existing building and would not amount to inappropriate
development within the Green Belt and would accord with Paragraph 145 of the
NPPF in this respect, and would be acceptable in accordance with Policies C16
and C17 of the Castle Morpeth District Local Plan and Policies STP 7 and STP 8
of the emerging Northumberland Local Plan.

Design and Impact upon the Landscape

7.15 Kirkley Mill Farmhouse is a traditional stone and slate property which occupies
an elevated position and is located within the northern part of the application site
and faces south east, looking onto its front garden. The existing detached
garage and former pre-school nursery building is also constructed of stone and
slate and is located to the south east of the property and is located on lower
ground than the main dwelling. There is a stone wall and a high hedgerow at the
southern boundary of the site which aligns the road (Berwick Hill). There is a
patch of vegetation at the south western boundary shared with Kirkley Mill Farm
Cottage. The alterations and porch extension to the garage and former pre-
school nursery building are partially visible from vantage points along the road to
the south; however, they are viewed against the backdrop of the existing
dwelling and also in the wider context of the group of buildings within this open
countryside location.

7.16 It is acknowledged that the brick material used for the porch extension does not
match the materials of the existing building or the main dwelling. However,
despite this, the development would respect the character of the site and its
surroundings. It is therefore considered that the part-retrospective works would
accord with Policy PNP 2 of the Ponteland Neighbourhood Plan, Policies H14
and H22 of the Castle Morpeth District Local Plan, Policies HOU 8, QOP 1, QOP
2, STP 2 and STP 3 of the Northumberland Local Plan (Publication Draft Plan)
and the principles of the NPPF.

Impact upon Amenity

7.17 Kirkley Mill Farmhouse is located within a small group of buildings within the
open countryside to the north of the town of Ponteland and to the south east of
Kirkley Hall. The application site is located on the eastern edge of this small
group of buildings and is surrounded by open agricultural land to the north and
east. The Old Mill Kennels (a boarding kennel and grooming business) and The
Old Mill (a residential dwelling) are located to the south of the application site
and on the opposite side of the road (Berwick Hill). Directly to the west of the

Page 14



application site is Kirkley Mill Farm Cottage (a residential dwelling). The
separation distances between the part-retrospective annex and the neighbouring
dwellings and business range from 15 metres to 26 metres, with Kirkley Mill
Farm Cottage being the closest.

7.18 It is acknowledged that in 2016, under planning application reference:
16/03211/FUL, planning permission was granted, albeit retrospectively, for the
change of use and extension of the garage building (which is the subject of this
current application) to a children’s day nursery facility. It is also acknowledged
that this change of use was considered to be acceptable in relation to impact
upon amenity of the neighbouring properties and business. This current proposal
seeks part-retrospective permission to convert, extend and alter the ground floor
level of the detached garage and former pre-school nursery building into living
accommodation which is to be ancillary to the main dwelling of Kirkley Mill
Farmhouse. The applicant has confirmed that the childminding business no
longer operates from this premise and has relocated. Given the proposed use of
the building under this current application, which would be ancillary to the main
dwelling, it is considered that the proposal would likely have less of an impact on
the amenity of neighbouring properties and the kennels business than the
previous use, and thus is considered to be acceptable. It is also considered
necessary to impose a condition to ensure that the annex is used solely for
purposes ancillary to the main dwelling and to ensure that it does not create a
separate dwelling. It is noted that this condition has also been requested by
Ponteland Town Council within their most recent comments.

7.19 The application is considered to be acceptable in accordance with Policies PNP
1 and PNP 2 of the Ponteland Neighbourhood Plan, Policy H14 of the Castle
Morpeth District Local Plan, Policies QOP 2 of the emerging Northumberland
Local Plan and the aims of the NPPF in this respect.

Highway Safety

7.20 The Council’s Highway Development Management (HDM) team have been
consulted on this application and have no objection, subject to informatives. The
Council’s HDM team conclude that the part-retrospective development would not
have a severe impact on highway safety and the traffic expected to be generated
from the development is considered to be less than its previous use as a
childminding facility. The annex would utilise the existing vehicular access which
serves the property, Kirkley Mill Farmhouse, with no changes proposed to this
access. Also, the existing car parking area within the site, and as shown on the
proposed site plan, would remain as existing, and the Council’s HDM team
considered this to be an acceptable arrangement. Therefore, the application is
considered to be in accordance with Policy PNP 2 of the Ponteland
Neighbourhood Plan, Policy H14 of the Castle Morpeth District Local Plan,
Policies TRA 1, TRA 2 and TRA 4 of the emerging Northumberland Local Plan
and the aims of Paragraph 109 of the NPPF in relation to highway safety.

Drainage and Sewerage

7.21 The application form indicates that surface water would be disposed of by a
soakaway and that foul sewage would be disposed of by a septic tank. The
applicant, during the course of the application, has confirmed that the detached
garage and former pre-school nursery building is currently connected to the

Page 15



existing septic tank which serves the main dwelling, Kirkley Mill Farmhouse, and
that this connection would remain as part of this current proposal. The applicant
has also confirmed that services such as electric and water supply would be
extended from the main dwelling to serve the annex, as per the existing
arrangement. It is typically anticipated that an annex would share the services,
such as water and electric, of the main dwelling which it is to be ancillary to. The
proposed development would be in accordance with Policy WAT 2 of the
emerging Northumberland Local Plan in respect of drainage, sewerage and
other vital services.

Other Matters

7.22 One representation of objection has been received in relation to this application
and has been summarised above (Section 5). This representation states the
applicant has previously made complaints, regarding matters such as noise,
from the adjacent kennels business and the objector is concerned that the
conversion of the garage/former nursery building to additional living
accommodation could result in further complaints being raised against this
adjacent business. The issue of impact of the proposal upon amenity has been
assessed in the above sections of this report, however, this specific issue raised
regarding noise complaints is not a planning consideration.

7.23 One neutral representation has been received in relation to this application and
has been summarised above (Section 5). This neutral representation states that
this will be the second “granny annex” at this site, with the first one being within
the extension to the main dwelling. In 2000, planning permission was granted
(under planning application reference: CM/99/D/608) for an extension to provide
an annex. Further clarification has been sought from the applicant, who has
confirmed that there is no existing annex at Kirkley Mill Farmhouse. Also, there
have been more recent planning permissions at this site since 2000, which do
not appear to show an annex on the submitted plans. The neutral representation
also highlights that some of the work proposed within this application has already
been undertaken. This was noted by the case officer, who amended the
description of the application to reflect the fact the application seeks part-
retrospective permission. The neutral representation also indicates that at the
time of writing the representation, a site notice had not been displayed. The case
officer visited the site on 8" April 2021 and displayed a site notice of the gate at
the entrance to Kirkley Mill Farmhouse, which was after this representation was
received.

7.24 Both the neutral representation and the representation of objection raise that
the agricultural shed, permitted under planning application reference:
17/03563/FUL, has not been constructed in accordance with the approved plans.
These concerns have been raised with the Council’s Planning Enforcement team
and will be investigated separately to this current planning application.

7.25 Ponteland Town Council have requested that a condition be imposed to stop
further development from taking place on this site. Paragraph 55 of the NPPF
states “planning conditions should be kept to a minimum and only imposed
where they are necessary, relevant to planning and to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects”. The
condition requested from Ponteland Town Council to prevent further
development at the site is not considered to meet the tests set out within the

Page 16



NPPF and would be considered unreasonable. Any future planning application
would be assessed on its own merits, having consideration for national and local
planning policy, the planning history of the site and any other relevant material
planning considerations.

Equality Duty

7.26 The County Council has a duty to have regard to the impact of any proposal on
those people with characteristics protected by the Equality Act. Officers have
had due regard to Sec 149(1) (a) and (b) of the Equality Act 2010 and
considered the information provided by the applicant, together with the
responses from consultees and other parties, and determined that the proposal
would have no material impact on individuals or identifiable groups with
protected characteristics. Accordingly, no changes to the proposal were required
to make it acceptable in this regard.

Crime and Disorder Act Implications

7.27 These proposals have no implications in relation to crime and disorder.

Human Rights Act Implications

7.28 The Human Rights Act requires the County Council to take into account the
rights of the public under the European Convention on Human Rights and
prevents the Council from acting in a manner which is incompatible with those
rights. Article 8 of the Convention provides that there shall be respect for an
individual's private life and home save for that interference which is in
accordance with the law and necessary in a democratic society in the interests of
(inter alia) public safety and the economic wellbeing of the country. Article 1 of
protocol 1 provides that an individual's peaceful enjoyment of their property shall
not be interfered with save as is necessary in the public interest.

7.29 For an interference with these rights to be justifiable the interference (and the
means employed) needs to be proportionate to the aims sought to be realised.
The main body of this report identifies the extent to which there is any identifiable
interference with these rights. The Planning Considerations identified are also
relevant in deciding whether any interference is proportionate. Case law has
been decided which indicates that certain development does interfere with an
individual's rights under Human Rights legislation. This application has been
considered in the light of statute and case law and the interference is not
considered to be disproportionate.

7.30 Officers are also aware of Article 6, the focus of which (for the purpose of this
decision) is the determination of an individual's civil rights and obligations. Article
6 provides that in the determination of these rights, an individual is entitled to a
fair and public hearing within a reasonable time by an independent and impartial
tribunal. Article 6 has been subject to a great deal of case law. It has been
decided that for planning matters the decision making process as a whole, which
includes the right of review by the High Court, complied with Article 6.

8. Recommendation

That this application be GRANTED permission subject to the following:

Page 17



Conditions/Reason

01.

02.

03.

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of
three years from the date of this permission.

Reason: To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 (as amended).

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out otherwise than in
complete accordance with the approved plans. The approved plans for this
development are:

Land Registry Location Plan (Received on 18/03/2021)
Proposed Site & Roof Plan 20.63.01

Proposed Plan 20.63.03

Application Design & Access Statement

BN =

Reason: To ensure the approved development is carried out in complete
accordance with the approved plans.

The additional living accommodation hereby approved shall not be used
other than for residential purposes ancillary to the existing dwellinghouse,
Kirkley Mill Farmhouse, and shall not be occupied, sold or let as a separate
dwelling.

Reason: To avoid the creation of a separate residential dwelling and in the
interests of amenity, in accordance with Policy H22 of the Castle Morpeth
District Local Plan.

Informatives

1.

2.

Building materials or equipment shall not be stored on the highway unless
otherwise agreed. You are advised to contact the Streetworks team on 0345
600 6400 for Skips and Containers licences.

In accordance with the Highways Act 1980 mud, debris or rubbish shall not be
deposited on the highway

Date of Report: 07.07.2021

Background Papers: Planning application file(s) 20/04264/FUL

Page 18



HIIII Agenda Iltem 6
Northumberland

County Council

Appeal Update Report

Date: August 2021

Planning Appeals

Report of the Director of Planning

Cabinet Member: Councillor CW Horncastle

Purpose of report

For Members’ information to report the progress of planning appeals. This is a monthly
report and relates to appeals throughout all 5 Local Area Council Planning Committee
areas and covers appeals of Strategic Planning Committee.

Recommendations

To note the contents of the report in respect of the progress of planning appeals that have
been submitted to and determined by the Planning Inspectorate.

Link to Corporate Plan

This report is relevant to all of the priorities included in the NCC Corporate Plan 2018-2021
where identified within individual planning applications and appeals.

Key issues

Each planning application and associated appeal has its own particular set of individual
issues and considerations that have been taken into account in their determination, which
are set out within the individual application reports and appeal decisions.

v®ax Northumberland

pius County Council www.northumberland.gov.uk




Recent Planning Appeal Decisions

Planning Appeals Allowed (permission granted)

Reference No Proposal and main planning considerations Award of
costs?
20/02920/FUL Extensions to roof including hip to gable extension No
and full width flat roofed dormer — 5 Dilston Avenue,
Hexham

Main issues: proposals would not be in keeping with
the character of the building or the surrounding area
and would be detrimental to the visual amenity of the
area.

Delegated Decision - Officer Recommendation:

Refuse
20/02872/FUL Retrospective application for detached granny annex | No —
(amended description 17/11/20) - Moresby, Main claim

Road, Stocksfield

Main issues: the use of render results in harm to the
character and appearance of the property, the
surrounding area and the setting of a listed building.

refused

Delegated Decision - Officer Recommendation:
Refuse

Planning Appeals Split Decision

Reference No Proposal and main planning considerations Award of

costs?

None

Planning Appeals Dismissed (permission refused)

Reference No Proposal and main planning considerations Award of

costs?

19/04938/FUL Resubmission of approved planning application No
17/02932/FUL Erection of new building comprising of
12 self-contained 1 bedroom apartments (use class
C3) for specialised independent supported living with
associated external works and car parking — land
between 86-90, Front Street East, Bedlington

Main issues: appeal against non-determination due

Page 20




to invalid application (no fee paid).

Appeal against non-determination

20/03046/FUL

Flat roof dormer to rear of property — 41 George
Street, Amble

Main issues: the proposal would significantly detract
from the character and appearance of the dwelling
and the conservation area.

Delegated Decision - Officer Recommendation:
Refuse

No

20/01649/FUL

Constuction of 1no. 4 bed dwelling to be used as
primary residence. Unit to be 1.5 storey in height —
land north west of The Granary, Tughall Steads,
Chathill

Main issues: layout results in a harmful impact on
the character and rural setting of Tughall, and new
track and access would create an urbanising effect
to the rural setting.

Delegated Decision - Officer Recommendation:
Refuse

No —
claim
refused

20/01045/FUL

Barn conversion for holiday accommodation
including three new build elements, a long lean-to to
the long barn to the North of the site for corridor
access, a middle single storey link between the north
and south of the site, and the replacement of the hay
barn for a sports hall facility (amended description) -
land west of Townhead Farm, Tow House

Main issues: design and impact on the non-
designated heritage asset; insufficient information
relating to drainage; and insufficient information
relating to ground gas protection and water supply.

Appeal against non-determination

No —
claim
refused

18/03435/VARYCO

Variation of condition 27 (noise) pursuant to planning
permission 16/04622/FUL for amendments to
boundary treatment plan — land at former Bates
Colliery site, Cowpen, Blyth

Main issues: applicant has been unable to provide a
long-term management and maintenance plan for
the required acoustic fencing to specific plots and
protection from noise to occupiers cannot be
secured.

Delegated Decision - Officer Recommendation:
Refuse

No

Page 21




Planning Casework Unit Referrals

Reference No Proposal and main planning considerations Award of

costs?

None

Planning Appeals Received

Appeals Received

Reference No Description and address Appeal start date
and decision

level

18/02239/FUL Redevelopment of the former Marley Tiles 27 January 2021
Factory to provide a residential development
of 105 houses (Use Class C3) with
associated access, parking, landscaping and
infrastructure (AMENDED description and
site layout) - Marley Tile Factory, Lead Lane,
Newlands

Committee
Decision - Officer
Recommendation:
Approve

Main issues: isolated development in the
open countryside; inappropriate development
in the Green Belt by virtue of causing
substantial harm to the openness of the
Green Belt and very special circumstances
have not been demonstrated to outweigh
harm; and the design of the development
would be out of keeping with the character
and appearance of the locality and does not
deliver an appropriate form of sustainable
design or development for the site.

20/01794/VARYCO | Retrospective: Variation of condition 2 23 April 2021
(Approved Plans) pursuant to planning
permission 17/00229/FUL to allow Delegated
amendments made during construction — Decision - Officer
land north and east of Horsley Banks Farm, | Recommendation:
Horsley Refuse

Main issues: inappropriate development in
the Green Belt and very special
circumstances do not exist to outweigh harm
to the Green Belt as well as harm to the
character of the area and amenity of
residents.

Page 22



20/02548/FUL Construction of dwelling — land and building | 19 May 2021
east of Ovington House, Ovington
o . Delegated
Malntlssgc;as: .developmetnt (ljn th(T open N Decision - Officer
countryside; inappropriate development in .
the Green Belt; harm to the setting of a non- Recommendation:
designated heritage asset and the Ovington Refuse
Conservation Area; and a Section 106
agreement has not been completed in
respect of a contribution to sport and play.
20/03861/VARYCO [ Variation of condition 2 (approved plans) 26 May 2021
pursuant to planning permission
20/00297/FUL in order to allow new wall to | Delegated
be moved closer to boundary wall to Decision - Officer
underpin and give support. Also French Recommendation:
doors have 3/4 height windows on either side | Refuse
and single window in extension will be
replaced using existing 2no. sash windows
and mullions — Ashleigh, 26 Cade Hill Road,
Stocksfield
Main issues: extension would be out of scale
and character with the existing property and
would have a harmful impact on the
character and appearance of the site and
surrounding area; and detrimental impact
upon the residential amenity of the
neighbouring property.
20/02479/FUL Retrospective: Change of use from 26 May 2021
agricultural and construction of wooden shed
- land north-west of 2 Linnels Cottages, Delegated
Hexham Decision - Officer
. . . . Recommendation:
Main issues: inappropriate development in
the Green Belt; visually intrusive and harmful Refuse
impact upon the rural and open character of
the site and surrounding area; and harmful
impacts upon the amenity of neighbouring
residents.
19/04883/FUL Proposed demolition of existing garage to be | 27 May 2021
replaced with two-storey dwellinghouse - 2 Del
Sandridge, Newbiggin-by-the-Sea © elg.ated .
Main issues: harm to non-designated and Decision - Officer
designated heritage assets and the identified Recommendation:
harm would not be outweighed by public Refuse
benefits.
21/00574/ADE Retrospective: Advertisement consent for 1 June 2021
installation of 3no. signs that have been in
place for over 2 years - ADS Caravan Dele.g'ated .
Storage, Remscheid Way, Jubilee Industrial | Decision - Officer
Estate, Ashington Recommendation:
Split Decision

Main issues: Sign 1 has an unacceptable

Page 23




impact on the visual amenity of the site and
surrounding area due to its siting and scale.

20/04234/FUL Proposed two storey side extension and 1 June 2021
demolition of existing garage — 23 Ladbroke
Street, Amble Dele.g_ated _
o . Decision - Officer
Main issues: adverse impact on the street Recommendation:
scene and the character and appearance of ’
the conservation area due to scale, height Refuse
and mass forward of the building line.
20/04134/FUL New sunroom — Outwood, Riding Mill 1 June 2021
Main issues: alongside existing extensions Delegated
the proposal would result in a Decision - Officer
disproportionate addition over and above the Recommendation:
scale of the original building and would be ’
inappropriate development in the Green Belt. Refuse
20/00923/FUL Erection of four no. dwellinghouses (C3 use) |4 June 2021
- land south of The Paddock,
Longframlington Delelg.ated .
o . Decision - Officer
Main issues: proposal fails to protect and Recommendation:
enhance the distinctive character of '
Longframlington; incursion into the open Refuse
countryside; and insufficient information
regarding surface water drainage and flood
risk.
21/00069/CLEXIS Certificate of Lawful Development of an 16 June 2021
Existing Use of land as residential - land
south of 4 Station Cottages, Longhirst Dele.g.ated .
Main issues: insufficient evidence to Decision - Officer
conclude that the land has been used as Recommendation:
stated for a period in excess of 10 years. Refuse
20/00925/FUL Outline permission for the construction of up | 30 June 2021
to 9no dwellings including access,
appearance, layout and scale — land north- Dele.g.ated .
west of Blue House Farm, Blue House Farm | Decision - Officer
Road, Netherton Colliery Recommendation:
Main issues: harm to setting of a designated Refuse
heritage asset; insufficient information in
respect of potential risk from ground gas; and
a section 106 agreement has not been
completed in respect of a contribution to the
ecology coastal mitigation scheme or off-site
sport and play provision.
21/00928/FUL Part first floor extension to existing bungalow | 7 July 2021
- 16 Lynwood Close, Darras Hall, Ponteland
Delegated
Main issues: proportion, form, massing, Decision - Officer
siting, height, size, scale and design fails to Recommendation:

be subordinate and respectful of the
character and appearance of the property

Page 24




and its surroundings. Refuse

Recent Enforcement Appeal Decisions

Enforcement Appeals Allowed

Reference No Description and address Award of

costs?

18/01344/ENDEVT | Bridgend Caravan Park, Wooler No

Main issues: one Enforcement Notice appealed by
three parties in respect of operational development to
provide extra bases for residential static caravans with
associated services

18/00489/ENDEVT | Land at Moor Farm Estate, Station Road, Stannington | Yes

Main issues: unauthorised waste reclamation yard and
siting of multiple shipping containers

Enforcement Appeals Dismissed

Reference No Description and address Award of

costs?

None No

Enforcement Appeals Received

Appeals Received

Reference No Description and address Appeal start date

18/00223/ENDEVT | Land to the West of Buildings Farm, 1 February 2021
Whittonstall, Consett, DH8 9SB

Main issues: material change of use of the
land from agricultural for the siting of 4
caravans

Page 25



18/00223/ENDEVT

Land to the West of Buildings Farm,
Whittonstall, Consett, DH8 9SB

Main issues: material change of use of the
land for the siting of one caravan and the
erection of fencing in excess of 2 metres in
height

1 February 2021

Inquiry and Hearing Dates

Reference No

Description and address

Inquiry/hearing
date and
decision level

19/00247/FUL Construction of a publicly accessible Inquiry date: 9
landmark, commissioned to commemorate March 2021
Queen Elizabeth Il gnd the (?ommonwealth - | Committee
land at Cold Law, Kirkwhelpington Decision - Officer
Main issues: development in the open Recommendation:
countryside which fails to recognise the Approve
intrinsic character and nature of the
countryside.

20/02247/FUL Erection of a rural worker’s dwelling — land Virtual hearing

south of Middle Coldcoats Equestrian Centre,
Milbourne

Main issues: fails to demonstrate the need
for a rural worker’s dwelling in the open
countryside; inappropriate development in
the Green Belt and there are no very special
circumstances to outweigh harm; and fails to
address pollution concerns with potential to
affect protected species and failure to
demonstrate ecological enhancement.

date: 28 July 2021

Delegated
Decision - Officer
Recommendation:
Refuse

Page 26




Implications

Policy Decisions on appeals may affect future
interpretation of policy and influence policy reviews

Finance and value for money There may be financial implications where costs are
awarded by an Inspector or where Public Inquiries
are arranged to determine appeals

Legal It is expected that Legal Services will be instructed
where Public Inquiries are arranged to determine
appeals

Procurement None

Human resources None

Property None

Equalities

Planning applications and appeals are considered
([T ETE @A L ET e kd B having regard to the Equality Act 2010

1 Yes
v No
1 N/a

Risk assessment None

Crime and disorder As set out in individual reports and decisions

Customer consideration None

Carbon reduction Each application/appeal may have an impact on the
local environment and have been assessed
accordingly

All where relevant to application site relating to the
appeal

Background papers

Planning applications and appeal decisions as identified within the report.

Report author and contact details

Elizabeth Sinnamon

Development Service Manager

01670 625542
Elizabeth.Sinnamon@northumberland.gov.uk

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

Y

Northumberland

County Council

CASTLE MORPETH LOCAL AREA COUNCIL
9 August 2021

REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT
OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY
ALLEGED PUBLIC FOOTPATHS NOS 20 - 22
PARISH OF EAST CHEVINGTON

Report of the Executive Director of Local Services
Cabinet Member: Councillor Jeff Watson, Healthy Lives

Purpose of report

In this report, the Committee is asked to give consideration to all the relevant
evidence gathered in support and rebuttal of a proposal to add to the Definitive Map
and Statement a number of public rights of way in South Broomhill, east of St John'’s
Estate.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the Committee agree that:

i)  there is sufficient evidence to justify that public rights of way have
been reasonably alleged to exist over the claimed routes

ii) theroutes be included in a future Definitive Map Modification Order
as Public Footpaths.

1.0 BACKGROUND

1.1  The relevant statutory provisions which apply to adding a public right of way to
the Definitive Map and Statement based on 20 years user evidence are
Sections 53(3)(b) and 53(3)(c)(i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act, 1981,
which require the County Council (as Surveying Authority) to modify the
Definitive Map and Statement following:

“The expiration, in relation to any way in the area to which the map
relates, of any period such that the enjoyment by the public of the way
during that period raises p;a@%u?@tion that the way has been



1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

dedicated as a public path or restricted byway” [s53(3)(b)]

or
“the discovery by the authority of evidence which (when considered with
all other relevant evidence available to them) shows that a right of way
which is not shown in the map and statement subsists or is reasonably
alleged to subsist over land in the area to which the map relates, being
a right of way such that the land over which the right subsists is a public
path, a restricted byway or, subject to section 54A, a byway open to all
traffic;” [s53(3)(c)(i)]

It is an unresolved question whether it is permissible to invoke section
53(3)(c)(i) in a case to which section 53(3)(b) applies. There is a case
(Bagshaw), which is indirect authority to the effect that in any case of deemed
dedication reliance on paragraph (c)(i) is perfectly acceptable. Members are
therefore invited to apply the lower test.

Section 31 of the Highways Act 1980 (HA80) provides for the presumption of
dedication of a public right of way following 20 years continuous use. Sub-
section (1) states:

“‘Where a way over any land, other than a way of such a character that
use of it by the public could not give rise at common law to any
presumption of dedication, has been actually enjoyed by the public as
of right and without interruption for a full period of 20 years, the way is
deemed to have been dedicated as a highway unless there is sufficient
evidence that there was no intention during that period to dedicate it.”

It is necessary to show that there has been uninterrupted use, as of right, by
the public over a period of 20 years or more. ‘As of right’ means openly, not
secretly, not by force and not by permission. The public must have used the
way without hindrance (e.g. objections, verbal / written warnings, etc.) or
permission from the landowner or his agents. The 20 year period may be
shown at any time in the past and is generally taken to run backwards from the
date when the use of the path was first “brought into question”, whether by a
notice or otherwise.

The Committee must consider whether there is sufficient evidence to allege
that the presumption is raised. The standard of proof is the civil one that is the
balance of probabilities. Members must weigh up the evidence and if, on
balance, it is reasonable to allege that there is a public right of way, then the
presumption is raised. The onus is then on the landowner to show evidence
that there was no intention on their part to dedicate.

Such evidence may consist of notices or barriers, or by the locking of the way
on one day in the year, and drawing this to the attention of the public, or by the
deposit of a Declaration under section 31(6) HA80 to the effect that no
additional ways (other than any specifically indicated in the Declaration) have
been dedicated as highways since the date of the deposit.

All the relevant statutory provisions and competing rights and interests have
been considered in making this report. The recommendation is in accordance
with the law and proportionate, having regard to individuals’ rights and the

public interest.
Page 30



2.0

2.1

3.1

PUBLIC EVIDENCE

In January 2019 the County Council received an application to add to the
Definitive Map and Statement a number of public rights of way in South
Broomhill, east of St John’s Estate as detailed below and indicated on the
attached plan.

To add alleged Public Footpath No 20 from a point marked C on the U6125
footway north of number 8 Aged Miners Cottages in a northerly direction for a
distance of 80 metres to a point marked J on the Simonside Crescent Footway
then continuing in a south-easterly and southerly direction for a distance of
100 metres to a point marked D at Precinct shops car park.

To add alleged Public Footpath No 21 from a point marked E on the U6094
road 15 metres north-east of number 76 St John’s Estate in an easterly
direction for a distance of 15 metres to a point marked F on alleged Public
Footpath No 20, 55 metres south-west of Druridge Bay Community Centre.

To add alleged Public Footpath No 22 from a point marked G on alleged
Public Footpath No 20, 12 metres north-east of number 49 St John’s Estate in
a general south-easterly and easterly direction for a distance of 50 metres to a
point marked H on alleged Public Footpath No 20, 20 metres north-west of
Druridge Bay Community Centre.

The proposal is supported by user evidence from 14 members of the public, 10
of whom indicate that they have used the paths for periods in excess of 20
years. The application is also supported by Ordnance Survey plans dated
1981, 1986 and 1991 and a satellite image from Google Maps dated 2018.
The evidence providers have all attached plans showing the paths that they
have used. Some of the alleged routes overlap and some of the evidence is
common to all or some of the claimed paths. It is estimated that 13 of the
users claim to have walked all or part of Footpath No 20, 7 users claim to have
walked Footpath No 21, and 5 users claim to have walked Footpath No 22.

LANDOWNER EVIDENCE

In February 2019 Womble Bond Dickinson, on behalf of their client, Karbon
Homes, submitted the following comments:

)) “We act on behalf of Karbon Homes Limited (Karbon), in respect of the
above matter. Karbon has received the enclosed notice of an
application for a modification order in respect of the definitive map
insofar as it relates to the Site, made by Mr John Boyd (Application).
Karbon is the freehold owner of the site.

i) “We understand that the Council, as the surveying authority, is currently
considering the Application.

i) “Whilst there is no statutory duty or obligation on the Council to consult
with the landowner prior to the making of an order modifying the

Page 31



3.2

4.1

4.2

definitive map, Karbon wishes to place on record its objection to the
Application and the making of an order modifying the definitive map.

iv) “Please note that should the order be made, Karbon will submit detailed
objections to the confirming of the order, unless a practical solution can
be agreed between the parties.”

In December 2019 Womble Bond Dickinson, on behalf of their client, Karbon
Homes, submitted the following comments:

i) “We act on behalf of Karbon Homes Limited (Karbon), in respect of the
above matter. Thank you for your letter of 17 September 2019
enclosing further details of the application for a modification order in
respect of the site (Application).

i) “As requested in your letter, we enclose a marked-up copy of the plan
you provided which shows the extent of Karbon’s ownership until title
number ND144375, shown edged in red

1)) “Karbon wishes to reiterate its objection to the Application and to the
making of an order to modify the Definitive Map, as we previously set
out in the letter from this Firm dated 12 February 2019. Karbon is
reserving its position pending sight of the user and documentary
evidence submitted in support of the Application.

iv) “Karbon has no record of the existence of the alleged footpaths and no
evidence that the alleged footpaths have been used as of right.
Similarly Karbon has no record of there being any express dedication of
the alleged footpaths.

V) “We understand that an order granting the modification to the Definitive
Map has not yet been granted, in respect of the Application. We trust
that the above will be taken into account by the Council when it
considers the Application and whether to make the order.

Vi) “Karbon wishes to reiterate that should the order be made, it will submit
objections to the confirming of the order, unless a practical solution can
be arranged between the parties.

CONSULTATION

In September 2019, the County Council carried out a consultation with the
Parish Council, known owners and occupiers of the land and the local
representatives of the “prescribed and local organisations” listed in the
Council’s “Code of Practice on Consultation for Public Path Orders”.

By email dated 19" October 2019, the Clerk to East Chevington Parish
Council responded to the consultation with the following comment:

“East Chevington Parish Council have discussed this matter and would
like it noted that we fully support the residents in their application.”

Page 32



5.1

6.1

7.1

8.1

8.2

8.3

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

A search has been made, relating to historical evidence and the following
copies of O.S. Maps are enclosed for consideration.

1957 0.S. Map: Scale 1:10,560 (enlarged)

St Johns Estate was, at that time, part of North Row and Middle Row.

1966 0.S. Map: Scale 1:10,560 (enlarged)

Dwellings between the Dairy Farm and Hadston Farm are in
existence and as is the imprint of St Johns Estate.

1984 0.S. Map: Scale 1:10,560 (enlarged)

The street layouts appear to be very similar to the present day.

SITE INVESTIGATION

A site inspection was undertaken on 30™ June 2020 and photographs will be
presented at the meeting for members information and attention

COMMENTS RECEIVED ON THE DRAFT REPORT

In July 2021 a draft copy of the report was circulated to the applicant and the
agent acting on behalf of the owner/occupiers of the land who responded to
the consultation.

DISCUSSION

Section 53 (3)(c)(i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, requires the
County Council to modify the Definitive Map when evidence is discovered
which, when considered with all other relevant evidence available to them
shows:

that a right of way, which is not shown in the Map and Statement,
subsists or is reasonably alleged to subsist over land in the area to
which the Map relates, being a right of way such that the land over
which the right subsists is a public path, a restricted byway or, subject
to section 54A, a byway open to all traffic.

The representation of a path or track on an Ordnance Survey Map is not
conclusive evidence that it is a public right of way. It is only indicative of its
physical existence at the time of the survey.

Under Section 31 of the Highways Act 1980, a particular way may be
presumed to be a highway if it can be shown that there has been twenty years
uninterrupted use by the public, as a right of way, and that the landowners

Page 33



8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

8.8

8.9

have not taken steps to rebut this presumed dedication during that twenty year
period.

The proposal was supported by user evidence from 14 members of the public.
All of the evidence providers submitted one evidence form relating to all or
some of the alleged paths so in some cases the evidence is common to all of
the claimed paths. However the majority of the users gave a detailed
response when answering ‘Question 18’ or submitted an additional statement.
A ‘Usergram’ compiled by officers is attached to the report which includes a
summary of the evidence of use as follows:

Footpath No 20 - 14 users claim to have walked or cycled all or part of the
path. Of those 14 users 13 claim to have walked the path for periods in
excess of 20 years.

Footpath No 21 - 7 users claim to have walked the entire path. All of the 7
users claim to have walked the path for periods in excess of 20 years.

Footpath No 22 - 5 users claim to have walked the entire path. 3 of the 5
users claim to have walked the path for periods in excess of 20 years.

It would appear from the user evidence that there is continuous use of all of
the alleged paths on a daily basis to frequent social and commercial premises
as well as public transport links. It is also worth noting that all of the evidence
providers have witnessed other people using the routes. The paths are all
metalled with tarmac and have received maintenance with the addition of
dropped kerbs at various locations to assist with access. Although some of
the evidence providers claim to have used the route on bicycles there does not
appear to be sufficient evidence to raise a presumption of the existence of any
higher rights than public footpaths.

If the date the public’s right to use the alleged paths was called into question is
taken to be January 2019, the date the application was submitted, then 11 of
the user evidence providers can still claim to have walked the paths for
periods in excess of 20 years, prior to this date. The frequency and purpose
of this use is considered to be sufficient to raise a presumption of dedication.

The historical map evidence would suggest that during the development of
North Broomhill, housing has been constructed on all sides of the alleged
public paths to accommodate the growing infrastructure. The area of land
over which the alleged paths cross has remained at the centre of this
community hub.

None of the evidence providers appear to have been given permission to use
the paths by the landowner or indicate that they were physically stopped
during the relevant period.

If members are not convinced that the route has been used for periods in
excess of 20 years then members may also wish to give consideration to
dedication under Common Law. Public rights of way may have been
dedicated under Common Law if it can be inferred by the landowner’s conduct
that they intended to dedicate public rights over the routes. Where there has
been evidence of a use by the public so long and in such a manner that the
landowner must have been a%g@@blic was acting under the belief that



8.10

8.11

8.12

9.1

the way had been dedicated. The construction of tarmacked paved ways over
the routes of the alleged paths and the fact the landowner did not take steps to
disabuse the users of the paths suggests an acceptance by the landowner for
the public to walk the paths.

The County Council notes the request by Womble Bond Dickinson on behalf of
Karbon Homes Limited to investigate a practical solution. If an Order was to
be made and objections received, it is usual practice for officers to investigate
whether there is the possibility of agreeing a harmonious solution on an
alignment that satisfies the concerns of all the interested parties.

For administrative reasons if the paths were to be included in a Definitive Map
Modification Order the numbers would be changed to record the paths as
Parish of East Chevington Public Footpaths Nos 23, 24 and 25.

Advice from the Planning Inspectorate states that it is important to have the
correct width, where known, recorded in the definitive statement. Itis
considered appropriate therefore, that should any future modification order be
made, it should reflect the evidence statements and the physical features on
the ground by recording all of the routes with a minimum width of 1.5 metres
wide.

CONCLUSION

In the light of the evidence submitted, it appears that there is sufficient
evidence to justify that public footpath rights have been reasonably alleged to
exist over all of the claimed routes.

BACKGROUND PAPERS
Local Services Group File D/4/20-22z

Report Author John McErlane — Definitive Map Officer

(01670) 624136
John.McErlane@northumberland.gov.uk

Page 35



251 252 253
Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981
S Public Rights of Way

Local Services
County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NE61 2EF
Telephone 0845 600 6400

Reproduced from / based upon Ordnance Survey
material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on

behalf of the Controllerof H.M.S.O. Crown Copyright .

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright
and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
Northumberland County Council O.S. Licence No 100049048

Alleged Public Footpath

Former District(s) Parish(es) . Scale
Morpeth East Chevington 1: 1250
Def. Map No. 0.S. Map Date
lﬁgn o 2R NU 20 SE September 2019

d
—Rge



1
|
1
|
|
|
e
\
\
\
\
\\
\ —
\ —
\ e
\ S
\ <
\
\
\\
\ |
‘ I
\
\ |
\\ ‘\
\ \\
\‘ ,/"~~j24/002 \
‘ ”/ ~§§~§ \
\' o - o \
F— \ \ M0== N, \
\ " \
\, \
\‘ N \\
\ . AN -
\ \\ ,” %—-"” \
\ -~ ~/ \ 2
\ L7 2
' s/ c
\\ 4 »
\\ \\404/
\\ \\0;74
\
\
\
\
\
\
/
N d
28 2
Nl Qi
P s\
// Q7
/ A\
7/
/
/ \
! \
/ \,
/ \,
/ \,
/ h
] AN
: N,
\\
\\ 5
oY
\\ AQA‘\
\,
\\7
"%
N NG
~ \
S~-s \
S~ N N
\\\\”/ \3/30; )
~,
~.
~,
~,
\\
\\’
o,/
O
o7
D‘Ql/
Legend o .
This is a computer generated extract of the Working Copy
=== Footpath of the Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way
Bridleway
==== Restricted Byway
Contact: John McErlane ——— Byway Open to All Traffic Scale: 1:10,000
Tel: 01670 624136
EMail: John'MCEr|ane@n0r’[humber|and'gov'uk This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationary Office
Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. License no. 100049048 (2012).

Page 37



ON appAag » Hoo_u_ uo Ajreq uung
ON ajohaig Hoor uo Ajreg § uosuaqoy g
ON Hoor uo Ajreg uosuaqoy v
ON 9|9A21g uo Apjsa % Hoow uo Aireq a|sieg M
ON 9194219 7 1004 U0 Areq se|bnoqg d
ON 100 UO X9am e SaWl} -€ a|sllag pleuoqan 4
ON 100 uo Ajreg yuws a
ON 1004 uo Ajreg Yuws
ON 9|2A21g 79 1004 UO A]pj@a M aunaq v
ON 1004 uo Ajreg s g
ON 9194219 uo Apjaa % 1004 uo Ajreq auinag a
ON 8[oAaig 7 1004 Jo Ajreq JIoN 3
ON 1004 UO Ap@am pAog
£91noJ ay} asn jo

Buisn wou} paiuanaid

adA] pue Aouanbaliq

0c0¢ 0T0C 000¢ 0661 0861 0/6T 0961

¢C - 0C SON SH1vVd1004d J17dNd d39371V NOLONIAIHD LSV 40 HSIdVd

Page 38



7
A

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981, PART U1
DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT FOR THE COUNTY OF NORTHUMBERLAND

APPLICATION FOR MODIFICATION ORDER

To: Infrastructure Records
Local Services Group
Northumberland County Council
County Hall
Morpeth
Northumberland
NE61 2EF

........................................................................................................................................................ (Name)
of 69 Sc QDouns BETRL Ssuwv %Rw&w‘w\\\\\

hereby apply for an order, under Section 53 (2) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, modifying the Definitive Map and
State%mt for the County of Northumberland, by adding the footpath:

o) £ 5, 294783 \ 16056517 N @?53.2.%‘7%3.\.{46059!7

N === B s5,294€33\ \. couk2A.
S, A4 T34\ {0583

as shown on the plan attached.

180 attach copies of the following documentary evidence (including statements of witness) set out below in support of this
application.

List of Documents

[ 4 Bvicadce STRMeNT, Aus [asce® Names

/ Mn? SuHewing Gewn &e?ﬂ. hocnTion S

NOTE: This application must be accompanied by a map showing the rightfs) of way applied for. Legally such a map must
be at a scale of not less than 24" to 1 mile, but 1:10,000 scale (being the scale at which the Definitive Map is to be
prepared and maintained) will normally be preferable.

Page 39



s \//
"N \ 2
: ® -
e 2 o /' /\
LN > ¢ QO
: d [ .
& & @ % S 1. N\
‘ 3 - N
ot A b‘/> d}é (\\ A
N '
M A e Ve
\’\"\/\ < % </\ i v
.\,»/% N ‘\ <Zi_ /_,._
e ©
’pO
z %
N § S 2
' - (7]
/\ Cg’ '/\//\\ (’\\ - 9—6
e Qg’ro i // {:3)
P Q'o \, \/‘/ AN WA P 5
(" %\0 // S \‘/\/ o \ A OG
N §0$ € = - 2 - %
e - \ N
@ ?’6 A Playing Field
v .’
4 3
)
Car Park
25 The
Community ke
Centre @0
“..'\I V\:‘ 7 -
, /ro \\//’Ep _
\ LN . O v i
\ % CarPark  \ (/ N
\ - L. 4 Y
\ Millcroft \ $ 14 7:\, w2t N
\/ Elderly
Miners
Homes TCB

Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981

Northumberland

County Council

Infrastructure Records, Local Services
County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NE61 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400

Claimed Public Right of Way

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the
Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationary Office Crown Copyright.
Unauthorised repraduction infringes Crown Copyright and

Former District Parish Scale

Morpeth East Chevington 1:1,250

may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. .
License No. 100049048 (2013).

Def. Map. No.
a8

0.S.Map

NU20SE

. November 2018

Page 40




PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981, PART III
DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT FOR THE COUNTY OF N ORTHUMBERLAND

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE OF NOTICE OF
APPLICATION FOR MODIFICATION ORDER

To: Infrastructure Records
Local Services Group
Northumberland County Council

County Hall
Morpeth
NE61 2EF
UWe” . S N T %5“'“) .............................................................................................. (Name)
S - \ -
of ... éng ......... :’HN{'\:‘%W‘TQ\SQU‘\V\(L‘\QQ““\\\ ........ (Address)

hereby certify that the requirements of Paragraph 2 of Schedule 14 to the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 have been
complied with, and each of the following landowners and occupiers affected by the claim have been notified.

Name Address

M“\!‘Nﬁ‘t\l«\\f&“ ...... ‘<N§%§N\'\QV\\‘—‘;\ ..... ‘NJ%G“&?“'“\ ......
................................................................. Uone Nvewwne
U €1 ¢ 2 @“\NL&&N& .........................
.................................................................. DNowsestas Wl Ntwe
............................................................... NEeIA REG

Page 41



PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOUT YOU
Name .............. S ..... < V\‘Q%Q"{D ...................................................................
Address éqg X AY 2dm s\ YINIS,

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required)]

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
o As a footpath (public rights on foot only)
\/As a bridleway (public rights on foot and on horseback or bicycle)

o As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
o As a byway open to all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, including motor vehicles)

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can)

De Twaes. (cTus STRAT A e Coameld ov

Comirmuwiy Coan<ia
MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing

evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map.

SN PIVRCN

2
Page 42



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1. In which years did you use the application route?

Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If s0, please
state when and why?

..............................................................................................................................

How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply]

Daily | Weekly | Monthly Every few Once a Other

months year (please
On foot \/

describe)
On horseback

By pedal cycle

By car

Other [ ]

4. Has the application route always followed the same course?

Wes [(CJpon't know [—INo

If no — how and when was the route altered?

5. Approximately how wide is the application route?

[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width
used when passing others or walking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the




10.

What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describe with reference to your map]

............................................... ST e R S RNNREE NN R
% Dauns MANe OD0ttes K eiRs.
Have there ever been any of the following on the application route?

a. Stiles [state locations and show on your map]

c. Other barriers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map]

Did any of the above prevent you from using the application route?

I No Yes

If yes, please give details

R I T T T T T T S T U A Temursaut e rraran

Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the application route is a

public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out’, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”)

[ Yes [Jpon’t know ﬁo

If yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
on your map

Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?
I No es

If yes, please provide any additional information about this



Land Ownership

11. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

E/j No [ives

If yes, provide details and dates

12. Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

LV No [ ives
If yes,

a. FromwWhom? ..o

13. Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public (including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment)?

No [ lves

If yes, by whom and when?

14. Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the application route?

| No Clves
If yes, please give details including when this happened

15. Has anyon?' else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?

No Clves

If yes, please give details including when this happened



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of access, licence, etc.)

If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

Other Information

17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the
application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,

sale documents, old maps, etc.)

[ INo L\A es

18. Please give any further information which you consider would be helpful in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?

[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]
[If you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

19. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to
gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about

your knowledge of the application route?
e

[CINo

20. Would you be willing to aftend a hegring, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?
of.

CINo

S

6
Page 46



PART F: Statement of Truth
(all applicants must complete this Part)

I BELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CO INED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

Signature (of the person making the statement of truth)

Print full name: E :\: FAS PR % D)

| Date: 9\\\\\0\

You should keep a copy of the completed statement

Warning: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

Page 47



Playing Field

Community

Centre

Car Park

The

 CarPark "
. Millcroft

'y"/’\:?‘

Elderly N

Northumberland

County Council

Infrastructure Records, Local Services
County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NE61 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and
may lead to pr ion or civil pr i
License No. 100049048 (2013).

Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981

Claimed Public Right of Way

Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office Crown Copyright.

Former District

Morpeth

Parish

Scale :
East Chevington 1:1,250

Def. Map. No.
P 98

0.5.Map

Date
NU20SE November 2018

Page 48



Public Right of Way User Evidence Statement. January 2019

John Boyd

69 St Johns Estate

South Broombhill

NEG65 9RZ. Tel. 01670760918.
No. 10

While using the application route over the last 31 years | have seen numerous other users.

In the early days lots of miners used these paths as they went to and fro to the bus pick up point at
the precinct.

School children have also used these paths to go to Red Row First School, Druridge Bay Middle-
School (now closed) and to the Bus pick up points for James Calvert Academy at Amble.

The majority of other users have been on foot although young mothers and grandparents with
pram/push chairs are often seen.

In the later years, | have seen quite a few Mobility Scooters and Wheel Chair users on the paths.

Several use the longer path to reach St Johns Est then travel up through the Estate to the Bus Stop
for Morpeth and Newcastle

When meeting other users with mobility problems it is necessary to step onto the grass to let them
pass safety.

The majority of users are going to the Precinct Shops, Community Centre, Doctors Surgery, Drop in

Centre and the Bus Stops. Morning /Evenings it is School Children that make up the majority on
users.

No.18

When the Estate, that includes Simonside and Hartside Crescents, was built to replace Miners
homes at East Chevington Drift the then “Castle Morpeth Borough Council” installed the long
straight path that goes from the rear of 49 St Johns Estate to the Aged Miner Homes and the Curved
path that crosses the green to the precinct. A few years later they installed the short diagonal path
over the green as so users were walking over the grass and wearing it away.

In more recent years the N.C.C. have installed “Dropped Kerbs” at the end of the paths that link with
St Johns Est.

If these paths are removed, users, especially with Mobility problem will have a major detour to get
to St Johns Estate and further on to the Bus Stop for the Morpeth and Newcastle Hospitals.

My young family and | used the longer path to access the.“Play Area” (removed now) behind 49 St

Johns (as shown on the HM Land registry map) and to play Cricket on the Green bordered by the
Curved path.

We also used it weekly, between 1998 to 2008, to visit relatives who lived in Simonside Crescent.
When my children started school, we used the paths to visit their friends.

John Boyd

Page 49



B

Go gle Maps  Footpath

Imagery ©2018 Google, Map data ©2018 Google 10m -

0 Set a home address
O Set a work address

Updated T min ago

Al
'3

w,  Light traffic in this area
“ No delays nearby

Search this area 7°

Restaurants  Hotels Bars Coffee

Hide

Page 50



Pt

=
.
gt z
L -
ol - g
Wi L
‘ "
L 4o
o) e
F
PR
;_. s wl
v
o %
- ¥
= .
- -
- -
Ao T
e o
v
e
Qe
s
b i 2
-
~
5

Lot i

[ -

it .
%

- =

¥

% f\ (1

RO v

| S

Ly
; :

YT ] e ppn A pen i s ENE =
s o i K=ot o RN ] T e

e i A el

H
i

e e o

14

i

Ly .J...a?m.. w r,..
nﬂuwﬁ:uriw,_ fwﬂ.\w mtw m I

)
®

- o
e s 1
x e —
e —

PUNORSEIREEE S
-
e

il P -



lg‘g'l;.gﬁr ..v'\l.l,l|l-;:‘_-.1l e

Page 52




Zijosobed  §L0Z-AEW-ZZ 0°05A SOWAIDS ANOIS UOHBULIO] HIBWIPUET Y

gy ,‘“g
ok ,

‘A \ 's

ek NDieiercdlate B B

78 3
s s FloWpuni

TSE6 YYe vFE0 1B

b

-

©16 593N ‘HLIJHUOW ‘UOISPEH ‘UoispeH je pue
sltejaq |jls

ool {(w) Jayng yoseasg

£e'0 (eH) ealy ous

\4 PIS

081009 ‘0LZSZY :99UI8jeY PUO [BUOHEN
_ _  Slsosl 1Jay Jowoysng
I | 88628002 JJaQWNN JapJ0

siejaq Jepio | ¥

Y By

+ Ao

|

€1V Juswbag - dey |eoL10)SIH

(s)ereq pue (s)awepN dep

‘seaue Bukpno u sejoeanasew jueoyubis o) asu Buimb
'sanunod Jo dnosb 1o Alunos ajburs e Jo shaains Juspuadapu y ‘uayosfold

Play Apueujwopsid sdew woy peonpoids) alam umoys sdew (Bauolsly ay|

005°Z:1 - @jeas dew aosinog
1861 p3ysliqnd

ueld AoAIng adueupiQ
SlNIE0H

Page 53



Zijogefed  6L0Z-KeW-ZZ 00SA 8BS dNOID UDHEULIO| HIEWPUE ¥

avLal wllddaslite 44 B

HIVUAHOBUDONAUS NI “qsm Q n
L566 PPB PPE0 xed g

2566 YE pra0 2L

T,
L ¥
i

916 93N ‘HLIJHOW ‘UOISPEH ‘UdlspeH je pue
s|teyaq a)g

00l :(w) 1aung yoleag 2
£E0 (eH) eaty alig : 2
v 005 ; ‘
081009 '01Z52y 90uUalsjay puo [euoleN ‘“
_ _  Slsosl :Jey Jswoisnd *_.‘.‘
L L 88L6EBYOT :JequinN J8pio

sjiejeq 19pio

AT
e

e

£1V Juawbag - depy jesuolsIH

= .

}omesEs !
e
| oemsaR e s

-
I 1
| cameés !

Al
|

(s)ereQg pue (s)swepn deyy

£t =

‘se[eas 0GZ'L:L PUE 00S'Z:L Yioq Je peonpoid siam sdew asey)
“9Sn-pue; pue speo. ‘sBulp|ing Uo LoNEWLIOJU) PO(IRISP UIBUGD PUe 'basL d
0} ZbBL woy eyep ABy| pejepdn SBm ES)E UE SB SUOIIPS UlBW SU) usamisq f_..u. i
u| paysiignd pue psonpeld slom Yyoym Suiddeiu jo suonipe Jounw Jeyun) | stz Ty
\
)

2Je {W(oIdly uo uoeuutyul Jo ASAING, SADAING 22UBLPIO) SPJB2 WIS YL A

005°2:1 - @jess dew 921no0g
L661 pPaysiand s

SIS leuolippy 5 \

SLHEOE

e i

Page 54




Zhiogsbed  6LOZ-ABN-ZZ 0'0SA 29|ARS NOID UOjEULIO) HIBLIPUET Y

aTieal Belia v el o 8

WN'02°%2LYI0NALS MMM L V\. &VA«A«} iy
e q "
iR }IOWpUD e N
2566 VI8 rFE0 121, o i ..,,. L % " s
Yy ) A..u#./ﬂ.. S, e
S e - k)
L uorspe R

916 §93N ‘H1IJHOW 'U0ISpeH ‘UojspeH 1e pue

A ikY
siiejaq NS ,

=i ALK - .S 4

£ AR o’ Sk
e &t Yoo
; PR b

0oL () Joyng yoseag ’
£€°0 {(eH) eary oy
A4 9208 >,
081009 ‘0lL25Zh :2ousIaley pUs [BUOHEN : .l..n.v
_ _  Siso6l 1§39y Jawolsny 1
| | 8816¢8¥0C LJBqUINN JOpIO
sjielaq Jepio

e, s
) Y
S

1V yuswbag - depy jeon0)siy

ATy
fo
M)

(s)aleq pue (s)awepN depy

»

Dl_} Fos
-.l’-
3
e
s P :h,a—:,,r"

R
™
¥

LY i 1t 2.
g 3
N ¥ =
1y s
"y, w
5%
L /
)
W
LT O n
$6|80S (GZ'L 1| PUB 00S'Z:} YOq J8 paanpold a1am sdews asey ] .l!..-
*8SN-pue| pue speas *SBUIPIING UD UCHEWLIO/ PB|IBIep UIBJULS PUB 'bEE | N
0) [p61 WOy a1ep Asly] ‘paiepdn sem BaJE Ue SE SUOHIPR UIBW By} usamiag L]
1 paysijgnd puie paanpoid a1am yo(ym Bujddew jo Suamps Joulw ‘1ayuny o
aue (ool UC UopRuLIDY| Jo ASAINS, §,ASAING 83UBLPIQ) SPIED WIS SLL SLFIES
[
005°2:1 - 9jess dew asinog
*y
L661 - 2861 paysiiqnd -
& L
SIS [euonIppY PR e
Ay P
N el ! Sy ©
i
S i i (LR

Page 55




PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOUT YOU

Name . EVE WO\

Address \*%SWWNDW% 'QJETDrQDU)' ....................
S Noelem, | NoR vl EZAAND

Year of Birth ... 118D

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required]

........................................................................................................................

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
X As a footpath (public rights on foot only)
o As a bridieway (public rights on foot and on horseback or bicycle)
o As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
o As a byway open to all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, including motor vehicles)

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can)

FRoM. TTHE. CopnEd OF. ST JONNI £ SMONSOE .
SRESCENT. . DA GONMLY.. IO TRE OWMMUNITY

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing
evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map.

2
Page 56



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE
1. In which years did you use the application route?

From \ qg() ................................... To ‘O\C\L\-H@H’MX ....................

2. Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please
state when and why?

3. How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply]

Daily Weekly Monthly Every few Once a Other
months year (please
describe)
On foot %
On horseback
By pedal cycle \/
By car
Other [ ]
4. Has the application route always followed the same course?
wTes Don’t know No

If no — how and when was the route altered?

TURE O CanNd. PATY WAS (12l e [T WAS

.................................................................................... IR R N

LIBNGED. TO. THE . DIRCOoNAL. PATH | EPy-tip L0k

S TaVe ‘
5. Approximately how wide is the application route?
[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width

used when passing others or walking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the
route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don’t know’]



10.

What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describe with reference to your map]

AT SN TROMAC  PATY Sullowwen. B

OARESS T o Wiy

Have there ever been any of the following on the application route?

a. Stiles [state locations and show on your map]

........................................................................................................................

c. Other barriers [state what they were and location, how lang they were in place and show on
your map]

Did any of the above prevent you from using the application route?

%\No Yes

If yes, please give details

Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the application route is a

public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out”, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”)

Yes Don’t know i\{l\lo

If yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
on your map

Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?

No YYes

If yes, please provide any additional information about this

AESoTEWL L DMLY o GETTO. THe . P RECACT,
LING TO SUNO0pgetaTHE BuS  STof | o
US\T FamiLy 8 FZaeNDS.



Land Ownership

11. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

\( No Yes

If yes, provide details and dates

12. Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

No Yes
If yes,
. From WHhOM? ... o, oo Gl i i s i C6uaE o e we ons e shifie o o G005 oo o oSSR o e - i SE < G 52 58 B e o AN«

DY VRGN o . it faim e e STa R o[ e 0 e o o 5 0 1o e e s [l o e e e o e e = 2 = o

13. Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public (including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment)?

% No Yes

if yes, by whom and when?

14. Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the application route?

‘}( No Yes

If yes, please give details including when this happened

15. Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?

)C No | Yes

If yes, please give details including when this happened



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of access, licence, eic.)

}{ No ' iYes

If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

Other Information

17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the
application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documents, old maps, etc.)

No NAYes

If yes — please provide details

18. Piease give any further information which you consider would be helpful in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]
[If you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

19. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to
gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route?

No XYes

20. Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?

#No | Yes

Page %0



PART F: Statement of Truth
(all applicants must complete this Part)

I BELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

Signature (of the person making the statement of truth):

Print full name: E\IE MO‘Q—
Date: (Q D\f(, ZO'\ % .

You should keep a copy of the completed statement

Warning: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

Page 61



e A{\ < 7
AN i 3 5
:\/'~/ < ; i N
S e
%f‘.(:p
(0]
3 ”
N P %
& S S &
“~ o@é % >\/\ P 0'176 (#]
/ & P X N Y %
oq“ N \‘ Favd AN (./ e Z
5 o & rd % M, N %
p L) 6\0 PR A e OG
b @06 }'\"b S, ¥ %
=) P Playing Field
&\
Car Park
8 The
Community ke
Centre ?O
7 b A
LA N \
2\ <
0 \ D Car Park
\ N A >
o \ - 3 N\ . Milicroft
- \ \j/
G 4
\ Q ] Elderly
4@ @ . : Miners
\ ¥ \
oy \’@ y @ Homes TCB
N 9
, 1 3 \
] >
o /(\; "
\ ar®

-

Northumberland

County Council

Infrastructure Records, Local Services
County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NE61 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material
with the parmission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
License No. 100049048 (2013).

Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981

Claimed Public Right of Way

Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationary Office Crown Copyright.

Former District

Morpeth

Parish Scale

East Chevington 1:1,250

Def. Map. No. 0.8 .Map Date

08 November 2018

NU20SE

Page 62




L

O2-UK =

A Northumberla

ESR

Mgasure |1

Ve

o812

@ 4 & 100% -.-

nd Public Right of Way Map Q

b Lo
AHS B A

b . _ ;
g m Quick Town Search... ¢

L5 e

N

Page 63



PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOUT YOU

Year of Birth (Otg?— ...........................................................................................

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required]

..... Sinanside . caeaseond Ylcdokn 200l

2\ Chandn. chose . Ped oy 2] Pyi Yie

\qAL — 9994 §149 - 2.0f

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
&As a footpath (public rights on foot only)
uAs a bridleway (public rights on foot and on horseback orMe)
o As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
o As a byway open to all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, including motor vehicles)

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can)

....... et Thav  Foeo corasy €4 Aceen

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing

evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map.

2
Page 64



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1.

By pedal cycle \/

In which years did you use the application route?

From ..... \0\0\' ................................. Q(’QSQ/‘WQ’ L \R LS ))*‘

Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please
state when and why?

- B 2ool — 2003 pnoved e

@J_OMQFG—K ..............................................................................................

How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply]

2

Daily Weekly | Monthly Every few Once a Other

months year (please
On foot ‘ \/'

describe)
On horseback

By car

Other [Liia~ A

on foc \— \./

Has the application route always followed the same course?

_\/{ . |Don’t know . No

If no — how and when was the route altered?

Approximately how wide is the application route?
[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width

used when passing others or walking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the
route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don’t know’]



6. What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describe with referénce to your map]

QresS. s drmac (ptA)

7. Have there ever been any of the following on the application route?

a. Stiles [state locations and show on your map]

c. Other barriers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map]

8. Did any of the above prevent you from using the application route?

No Yes

If yes, please give details

9. Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the application route is a

public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out”, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”)

' Yes |__Don’t know ‘\)no/'

If yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
on your map

10. Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?
I No res
If yes please provide any additional information about this

00 05Ces5s. A Shp),. Gl ﬁ‘;a@% Bus

’\o? 23 M“@?geca&\rbaﬂ\c %v\m) D

NN e



Land Ownership

11. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

Q/s( Yes

If yes, provide details and dates

12. Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

No Yes
If yes,
A, FrOM WM e e e

B, VRN

13. Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public (including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment)?

\,N)/‘ : Yes

If yes, by whom and when?

14. Have you ever peen stopped or turned back when using the application route?
No Yes

If yes, please give details including when this happened

..............................................................................................................................

16. Has anyone else gver told you that they were prevented from using the application route?
\/N)/q

Yes

If yes, please give details including when this happened



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of access, licence, etc.)

| ‘\:,4(’ Yes

If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

Other Information

17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the
application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documents, old maps, etc.)

No i/ﬁ

If yes — please provide details

18. Please give any further information which you consider would be helpful in reaching a decision
as tc whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]
[If you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

19. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to
gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route?

No ' 'Vé'

20. Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?

r\/lo( Yes

6
Page 68



PART F: Statement of Truth
(all applicants must complete this Part)

I BELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

Signature king the statement of truth):

Frint full name: , A AR
* e Do
Dc!\é\ - Mel
Date:
§- \&— =18
You should keep a copy of the ecompleted statement
Warning: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of

loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

Page 69



Infrastructure Records, Local Services
County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NE61 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
License No. 100049048 (2013).

" O
N L
< N 2y QY e
/((B ?A @ 9, 2. “ N
8 »: o b(q, AN ) - [
/. AT e K
"";\ 'A‘{A\‘,/ . X \
\{\/'\_/\) \;{ { ‘;:/"f SN
N ,6% “N (zf-
<
%
- 7
& ii < o, o
- N % 2
N & AN\ N 4,
13 <\ R %
1 oo Q,G X . r’/?"'/ AN \"“\ ‘sv
% L ok -~ . ~ 2
< ev. \ : %
i D Playing Field
"
Car Park
» The
Community >
Centre e
y A
e ‘-\fbf‘ \ 3 \‘-_ \: 5
’< > ‘ \' NS o
\ - X
- - w
-~ PN \ S \\( 22 s ey N
- /<\ - il <\\> Car Park \\' AN L
LN a \ Millcroft Y N _2X
/“\\ \ o ; //} \ Tto 12\/,
{?; "\/( / \ 17/
\ N, _ Eiderly :
X gs\"‘\e @ Miners
o \
oy \ hiomes TCB
\
4 , g ij
\ .
\ \ . <
© ;\;\ . ;
& :
/ : /\/
AN
(s Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981
Northumberland
County Councit

Claimed Public Right of Way

Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office Crown Copyright.

Former District Parish Scale

Morpeth East Chevington 1:1,250

Def. Map. No. 0.S.Map Date

98 NU20SE

November 2018

Page 70




PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOUT YOU

Name . BRACE - SN TR
padress. D0, 67, Jonn's . Es1ATE , . OoutH.. BrROOMHILL. ...
MOERPETH , NORTHUMBERLAND ...

....................................................................... Postcode N%S‘qgﬁj
Year of Birth .......... \Q%5 .....................................................................................

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required]

86 SIMONSIDE...CRESCEMT., . HADSTON ...

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
G/As a footpath (public rights on foot only)
0 As a bridleway (public rights on foot and on horseback or bicycle)
o As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
o As a byway open to all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, including motor vehicles)

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can) '

THE.. TARMACED. . PATH. . ROWTE.. . STARTS . O1..THE . CORNEL. . OF..THE.....
GRARDEN  BeUNDRY 49 ST JOMNS.. ESTATE . THEN.. . FOLLOWS. . THE...

FENCE. LINE.... DOWNS..... TOWARDS... THE HENGE . PASSING. A NUMBEL,

OF . TREES. .. THERE . IS . AN OPENING. .. GIVING. RCCESS.. PATH..INTO.......
ST JoHIN'S ESTATE . QuT THE PATH CONTINUES DOWN TOWARDS THe Minels
MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE COTTRGES .

Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing
evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map.

Page 71



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1.

In which years did you use the application route?

Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please
state when and why?

How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply]

Daily Weekly Monthly Every few Once a Other

: months year (please
On foot \/

describe)
On horseback

By pedal cycle

By car

Other [ ]

Has the application route always followed 'the same course?

m<es [CIpon't know o

if no — how and when was the route altered?

Approximately how wide is the application route?

[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width
used when passing others or walking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the
route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don’t know’]

i



10.

What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describe with reference to your map]

Have there ever been any of the following on the application route?

a. Stiles [state locations and show on your map] ,

c. Other barriers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map]

Did any of the above prevent you from using the application route?

No Yes

If yes, please give details

Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the application route is a

public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out”, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”)

] Yes [CJbon't know ‘:Zﬁ

If yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location

on your map

Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?

=l es
If yes, please provide any additional information about this

ViL : \
ILLAGES WALKING 10/Feopa§%|%ou2m& ESTATES



559

Land Ownership

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

. [ives

If yes, provide details and dates

Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

1 v/i No [ iYes
If yes,
a. From whom?

b. When?

Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public (including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment)?

0 [ lves

If yes, by whom and when?

Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the application route?
2o Clves
If yes, please give details including when this happened

Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?

m(o Clves

If yes, please give details including when this happened



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right gf’access, licence, etc.)

e
= No Cves
If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

Other Information

17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the
application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documents, old maps, etc.)

[~4 No [ ves

If yes — please provide details

18. Please give any further information which you consider would be helpful in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]
[If you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

INHEN ATTENDING. RED. ROW. FIRST. SCHOOL. ... MY, WALK TQ.SHOOL-. WGALD
CONSIST. . OF . WALKING. . ACRDSS. THE.. TRRMACED. .. PART..COF. . THE. .GREEN. ..
STARTING. AT THE. GARDEN. BOUNDRY..OF. 49 ST.JOHINS ESTATE. ...

THE MINERS, coTTRGE S(NO. @)TH\SHHPPENeDE\fe‘&:!DHHFOK
Ly MEPRS . ONCE (eAVING FIRST SCHoOL | | TREN ATTENED The MIDDLE

SCHOOL -~ DURIDGE 8AY M\DDLF 5\{39\_&}, TAKING THE SAME QOUTE MENTIONED, —
19. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to

gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route?

CIno ffes

20. Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?

[CINe es

Pagg 75



PART F: Statement of Truth
(all applicants must complete this Part)

I BELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

Signature (of the person making the statement of truth):

Print full name: RRLLICE S i+
Date: 7/’2./ i?{

You should keep a copy of the completed statement

Warning: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

Page 76



SRS 32

o
. &
& A
0?5,,9 A
® &
P N
&
RS
2 P

; };‘b'*

Playing Field

Community
Centre

N
) -
A4 g

AANDN

\ L

Car Park ( i

Millcroft

<
ko)
%
o)
)
Car Park
The
>
<0
>
X A e

Northumberland
County Council

Infrastructure Records, Local Services
County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NE61 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office Crown Copyright.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

License Na. 100049048 (2013).

Wildlife & Countryside Act, 19

Claimed Public Right of Way

=]
-

Former District

orpeth

Parish
East Chevington

Scale
1:1,250

| Def. Map. No.

98

S.M
OSMa Nu20SE

November 2018

Page 77



ADDITIONAL  iINFpeMATION
fppticoion  Routke |

I HAE LABELLED My ROUTE ON THE MAP AT THE RACK OF THIS
APPLICATION

QuesTion 10

VILLAGERS GoOING TO SHOPS | HEeALTH CENTRE, PUB , HURE START CENTRE AND CommunNiTyY
CenSTRE . THELE HAS BILSO CHILDREN PLAYING ALONG THIS TRALMACCED PATH .

QUESTION 18 CONTINULED |

APART FRom TRAVELLING THIS RouTe TO AND FRoM SCHOOL. FOR SeverAL YEAERS ;)
ALSO  Used used A SimiLAR ROUTE ACRESS THe GRASSED APEA FRom THe
CoRMNER BOUNORY OF NO. 43 ST JOHN'S ESTATE ACROSS THE GRASS (THE

TARMAC WHICH RUNS THRouGH THe Geeeu> AND JOINS THE OTHERZ PATHS
AT THE ORNER OF THE COMMUNITY CENTRE To ACCESS THe SHOPS, BUS STOP

And RIEN0S AND FAMILY HOUSES IN WOODSIDE.

ONCE FIRNSHING midoLe SHCoOL | Lsep THIS RogermesT TARMACED
PATH To ATTEND THE BuS STOP To GET To THE HIGH SCHOOL AT
AMBLE |

SINCE LEAVING SCHOOL | HALVE USED THESE PATHS To AccesS THe

LOCAL SHOPS | DOCTORS ) DENTIST (WHILST IT WAS OPeN) AND TO ACCESS THE
Pus.

SINCE MOVING ouT OF MY PARENTS, | HAVE BOUGHT A HoOuSE 1N
ST JOHN'S ESTATE . My -FAMILY usSe THE 'rnéMAceD PATH & oNv A
DALY _BASIS FROoM THE EBNTERANCE OF ST JOHN'S ESTATE BETLIEEN]
4 + BO ST JounN'S ESTATE UP TOWARDS THE CORNER ROUNDRY oF 4a's
GRASS BOUNDRY , THEY ALSe use T To GET To THE LOCAL SHOPS, DOCTORS
AND SuReE START CENTEE WITHOUT HaviNG TO (ROSS DANEGEROUS Busy
RoADS. THey [WE USE ALSO USe 1T To GET T©f FEOM THE CHILOMINOERS
VISITING My FamiLy AND To GeT To SCHOOL. .

Page 78



PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOUT YOU

Year of Birth ... LS. “/70 ...................................................................................

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required]

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
0 As a footpath (public rights on foot only)
m/ As a bridleway (public rights on foot and on horseback or bicycle)
o As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
o As a byway open to all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, including motor vehicles)

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can)

/xafvfe(pﬂﬂmwl’yce&sz’é@,Zpﬁ7ﬁ5,c9nﬁ57/¢’ﬂ7 A

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing

evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map.

2
Page 79



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1.

In which years did you use the application route?

From ...... LGB To.......

Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please

state when and why?

How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply]

Weekly - | Monthly

Once a

Daily Every few Other
' months year (please
describe)
On foot \/
On horseback
By pedal cycle 9 ACued)
By car
Other [ ]
4. Has the application route always followed the same course?
\/Yes Don't know No

5.

If no — how and when was the route altered?

Approximately how wide is the application route?
[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width

used when passing others or walking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the
route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don't know’]




10.

What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describe with reference to your map]

Have there ever been any of the following on the application route?

a. Stiles [state locations and show on your map]

c. Other barriers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map]

Did any of the above prevent you from using the application route?

No Yes

If yes, please give details

Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the application route is a
public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out’, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”)

Yes \Don’t know , v‘@

If yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
on your map

Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?
No V(es

if yes, please provide any additional information about this

TR lovie 15 wseD) THE ows HET. THE Pﬂyrf—uc%;f&"y

16 PESEE Vi cam Al Es



Land Ownership

11. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

No ,/‘Qes
If yes, provide details and dates

LIPS leoecBly A CatrXal  TenVT | Bedode |

412. Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

/o Yes  TMS s Pmeoags
A o e FoT
If yes,
a. Fromwhom? .................. o e S K e BB v wae aae e e s e e SRR o oTle e AT R e e e s FEMBEE R e e
ST 1 0V 7 T o SO P

13. Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public (including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment)?

\)4 Yes

If yes, by whom and when?

14. Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the application route?

[vyﬁo Yes

If yes, please give details including when this happened

15. Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?
No Yes

If yes, please give details including when this happened

-y



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of access, licence, etc.)

{ ,’A) iYes

If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

Other Information

17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the
application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documents, old maps, etc.)

I No | “Yes
If yes — please provide details ; ,
BRIV &7 > o= ¥ o A = <A Ty AN
..... \)ouscgee:%»ch,m7$eu~:8*rt—ecvﬂu@

....... BTt o,

3

. 18. Please give any further information which you consider would be helpful in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way? -

[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]
[If you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

WA LoD o) TEE., PetumerCr. OF THE. GlecrS. W ele .,

e 27 ye‘afLSﬂ
Ao PATHS.. . BN AT A Qe TIme F. 7rte 0y, LERE e
Woumi, YT, 7102 JACLESS  LeCA. b T &5 .= DS, S 78 @B T, VS,

STEHS . Cormmun i Canle . el e oG, Cotiuns, , KOs fucs,

ARANDSIAT . THE ELDERY rreso FeeT SAFE .

19. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to
gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route?

No l/fe’s

20. Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?

No \/Ye/s

6
Page 83



PART F: Statement of Truth
(all applicants must complete this Part)

1 BELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

Signature (of the person making the statement of truth)

o

Print full name: g eéx 3 DeEov o

Date: L(—/l‘”—/ \8

You should keep a copy of the completed statement

Warning: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

Page 84



\\\J/.‘

ar

N
'i;'“- § .
| D
/// o P
9 : PN \ % (a \ ‘
@ B
¢ S
% g9
< SR N\ \cg\/
AN 5 % N Vg
4 N RN
N o
VAN SN
$ CN N A < 25
e NN 3
)
’pO
- rd B
& g: % 6% (o}
o
; Q’%c?' //\// N, \5/ %,
e ¢ * A 2
o Q,OQ - ’:\ s /\/\». \,',.\\ // 0&
6\0 A ™ 1 N N 9 o%
= il ' A ®
O 3 "
= o g —
¥ - Playing Fietd
%\
Car Park
82 The
Community ke
Centre <©
. Gl AD« 3
"( (/' \ o 5
\/ 1 /'/
i O e
T \ N Car Park
< \ N 9
\ = 2 /, Millcroft
i <}

Homes

TCB

ey

Northurﬁf)erland

County Council

Infrastructure Records, Local Services
County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NE61 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400

Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981

Claimed Public Right of Way

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey materiai
with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office Crown Copyright.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and
may lead to pre ition ar civil pr di

License No. 100049048 (2013).

Former District Parish
Morpeth

East Chevington

Scale
1:1,250

Def. Map. No. 0.S.Map

98

NU20SE

November 2018

Page 85



ConyTinde™~T
; : L o e@ceSTon (R

e Ao (9%, A= A

LoD A of Tee PATIHS S

o P e
ceneP -7
=fe A Lo7 OF TimMe ISP
oons THE QeSS ’
M S ST AATE Loers  USET)

<  pAas7 ST
3&10/’/5[—1'0/’ Y ard

e pATH THAT Low
NG W7, Lot W& (51 e Car”
(e Lo« E Acces me7 OF T gt poce  SetemC
e s T eelE TUS et S ST PP 2cITE |

é@g Ko .

Feil PAle>STS Lo > —
S e ST Sceecl m7
<7 ch;M’/g

1> Aese
- LSErD A A ME gouTe  FLe
cor Sinmne~S10E / i BT SLOE ST

21 AT

& e 5] FHe e — S R TE <t
— A PATET

(ATE EierrtnTS
TEDS y &5

=

O L & - “TetE

7 e }ﬁz

LT
ceTATE

= Vere Lt

e pMCA I

—
(&

feollec vt D
THS CAoDS

g e 7 THE 1Y
ad  LeSenE pur peses . ] pecce LIAK DosS e
CHLLDLC/-’\) iax_/ﬁh?- THe e s A Pﬂtc_‘/r"ﬂcy A E FEET— |
'f//é Ww,wpnfﬁ o L,caﬁ,7v oG SET) appce
(e fo7er= 1 e T e fel prawy g,gsc,»-vwa—c /’4’(’7
of DA/ (e A %&W&. P EE== —e ATC (T
e
Wﬁt(,{p Mpouupvu'f e pth/f cl HAS St Lo 7
A HA
- C.cc>C
A M@'MPWM7 ch;epg,:DS gesed
PR e AT pazel, DP7ED 1986
éz/ic_c;;céf’""f
Z




@»

lﬂw_[ e

Page 87



PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT
ABOUT YOU

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required)

8le... Simeonsido  Cn ‘Pfom/018°7 |

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
@~ As a footpath (public rights on foot only)
0 As a bridleway (public rights on foot and on horseback or bicycle)
O As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
0 As a byway open to all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, including motor vehicles)

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can)

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please aftach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing

evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map.

Page 88



What type of surface does the application route have? {{for example grass, gravel, earth)
{For varying surfaces, please describe with Teference to your map]

Haye there ever been any of the following on the application route?

a. Stiles [state focations and show on your mapj

0. Gates [state locaions, indicate whether locked ~ and when - and show O YOour map]

o

ol mmmummmywemnm,mmmwemmmmM
your mzyp]

Did any of the above prevent you from using the application route?

V/ENO Yes

TR R i e e e e e ke aye st S T N e 1 A e s e e e

if yes, please give details

iHave you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the application route is a

ipublic right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep :Out”, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”)

Yes E"j Don’t know o

if yes - state when and give details, including when ithey were present and mark their location
on your map

10. Have you seen other people using the application route whilst You'have been using it?

No i viYes
If yes, please jprovide any additional information about this

.dan“4MokaisT_mLQﬁaﬁQ/&xqaau“.,,m”J@mﬁghaniﬁmdgnQuP
dp%m o7 u'!s,«,&,}/:j j%w"‘%ﬂ Wd?’:ﬂzd/) |

Page



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE
1. In which years did you use the application route?

From ... 2002 o, To 20\%"

2. Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? if so, please
state when and why?

3. How did you use the application route and how often? {Please tick any that apply]

Dafly | Weekly | Monthly | Everyfew | Oncea { Other
, ' months | year {please
i J . ; i q descrsbep
1 On foot e ' ‘ - )
On horseback
By pedal cycle | ;
By car
Other [ ]
4. Has the application route always followed the same course?
A Yes [ iDon't know Mo

If no — how and when was the route altered?

5. Approximately how wide is the application rouie?
[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width
used when passing others o walking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the
route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don’t know’]



Lard Ownership

114. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

Va\/l\!o : Yes

1f yes, provide details and dates

42. Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

//No | !Yes
If yes,
A, From wWhOomM? ..o

b. When?

13. Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public (including by an owner, temant of
the land or by anyone iin their employment)?
/‘

vi Mo | _}Yes

1f yes, by whom and when?

T T

i4. Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the application route?
'\/No iYes
If yes, please give details including when this happened

8. Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?
{V;/No {_ iYes

if yes, please give details including when this happened



¥6.'Have you ever had a private right to
iprivate right of access, licence, etc.)

\// No ‘Yes

If yes, please give full details, including who gave the

use the application route? {for example, an easement,

ipermission, why and when

Other Information

17..Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, amy documentary
application route er which indicates public yse? {for example |
sdle doowments, old maps, etfc.)

S No | _iYes

If yes ~ please provide details

©evidence which is relevant to the
photographs, guidebooks, letters,

8. Please give any further information whigh you consider waulld be helpful in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a ipublic right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]

Tif you wish to provide a Separate sketch map, piease do 50 and attach to this statement]

19. During the investigation the OMA ‘may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to

gather additional information, Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route?

No /\/( es

20. Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?

| No I WYes



PART F: Statement of Truth
(all applicants must complete this Part)

I BELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

Signature (of the person making the statement of truth): I

Print full name: K avizlGH D. SMiTH

P Lth December 2019

You should keep a copy of the completed statement

Warning: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of

loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

Page 93

-7



Playing Field

Car Park
The
Community ko)
Centre ?O
" )
A
2 N
N Q \\ L K\\’
¥ P Car Park \ TN O
L \ e
Millcroft K 7 \/
\._\ \\ to 12
\ 17
Elderly \\
Miners g
Homes TCB

riy Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981

Northumberland

County Council

Infrastructure Records, Local Services
County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NEB1 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400

Claimed Public Right of Way

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material s odri .
with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Former District Mor th Parish E t Ch R t Scale 1 1 2 0
‘Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office Crown Copyright. pe as eVIng on oUg 5
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and
may lead to prosecttion or civil proceedings. Def. Map. No. 0.S.Map D

t
License No. 100049048 (2013), 98 NU20SE e November 2018

F Dl /4[4’7//’2/ s Page 94



PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT
ABOUT YOU

MO(PC!’/L\Postcode NEéS‘?‘/g

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required)

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
a/ As a footpath (public rights on foot only)
0 As a bridleway (public right$ on foot and on horseback or bicycle)
g As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
0 As a byway open to all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, including motor vehicles)

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can)

THE... TAGMACED.. . PATH. IS FRoM.  THE. . CORNER .. .O0F. THe

(%Mmm....Ebgu.&ogr._...kg..srp...:Q.He\.\fﬁ.....asr.... IT... THEN. Goes....

Domn... . THE.. FenNce. ink WHICH. . PASSES TReTs To
THE..... . BunGAtL.owms

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing

evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map.

Page 95



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE
1. Inwhich years did you use the application route?

From lq83} ................................. To now

2. Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? if so, please
state when and why?

_____ N e . e

3. How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply]

Daily Weekly | Monthly | Everyfew | Oncea | Other
months | year {please
. ! i ! | describe) |

| On horseback

By pedal cycle

{ By car

Other | -]

4. Has the application route always followed the same course?

J/\! es Den't know No

If no — how and when was the route altered?

5. Approximately how wide is the application rouie?
[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width
used when passing others or walking with others. Take care to consider the overali width of the
route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don’t know’]

QO Y ARDS. T SO -SRI NPT SOOI B )



6. What type of surface doees the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
{For varying surfaces, please describe with Teference to your mapi

7. Have there ever been any of the following on the application route?
a. Biiles [state focations and show on your map]

b. Gates [state locations, indicate whether locked ~ and wthen - and show on your mapj

8. Did any of the above prevent you from using the application route?

-/.%No Yes

if yes, piease give details

9. iHave you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the application route is a

ipublic right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep :Qut’, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”)

L.iYes Don’t know :‘ Ao

If yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
oh your map

10. Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you'have been using it?
No v Yes
if yes, please provide any additional information about this

{
Doe....w.ame&s,.,.....FAmt..f.ﬁs......@s?._f.f.\%ﬁ:.....Ts;.....bgg.ﬁ.@?@.t.«.ﬁ./..D.e,.s
FRIEND VISiTime PECPLE 4 jni NEICHRoyy ESTATES

Page 97



Land Ownership

14. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the fime
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

\/ No ‘Yes

1f yes, provide details and dates

12. Did the owner or occubier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

%No Yes
if yes,
B PO WO N ? L e s

E Y1 V=Y o O Setippgiul  §

13. Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public {including by an owner, tenant .of
the land or by anyone in their employment)?

\//Nc Yes
If ves, by whom and when?

14. Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the application route?

" No Yes
If yes, please give details including when this happened



6. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
iprivate right of access, licence, etc.)

'\/'No

If yes, please give full details, including who gave ihe

Yes

ipermission, why and when

Other Information

17.:Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any

documentary evidence which is relevant to the
appiication route or which indicates public use?

(for example Pholographs, guidebooks, jetters,
sale decuments, oid maps, sic.)
v/NO i s Yes

If yes — please provide details

18. Please give any further
as o whether the applic
[Continue on a separat

information which you consider wouild be helpful in reaching a decision
ation route should be recarded as a ipublic right of way?
e sheet if necessary]

[if you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

Ot BTH. .. AT Lt Row
Ank .. pﬁ.‘:‘f‘f—.!.bﬁz@‘e...&#.....W..E.....WOHLD....\N.&LJ-L..AL.OA\G» THAT
Patd....T.. W.C?.@M.—D.....A;.!...ﬁ.Q......;\!.\.!&.L—K‘..THE.IA.@MAC......?.E\..TH.. To
Go..To. wiokk. AT. THE.. Schoow 2. MenNTIoNEn  ABoy

'j—.-..HA\[@....AL:S..C.?.....u.S.ED....THé.‘...PATH.....TQ....W.S!.T.’....FK.!@N’.D.S.;ANb
FAMILY N ThE ESTA:’Tﬁj T Co To THE Docrtols SURGERY

19. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to
gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route?

1 No [{{f?(es

29. Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?

No v \?‘I‘;Yes

B
Page 99



PART ¥F: Statement of Truth
(all applicants must complete this Part)

| IBELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

| Signature (of the person making the statement of truth):

Print fuill pame:
| Date:
1 You sirould keep a copy ef the completed statement

| Warning: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of

| toss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum |

penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

7
Page 100

o4



v,

o

- ‘;‘< >
Y R S
B\ A E
AT 2 A &
e N 3 !
{f’" ‘bb‘ o ‘> f_./ ‘
- <, '\ - ) w N ‘\\‘::
« A o * e p
A W o i .
i . ;&rl, . ;@
1@
® P %,
Y
S p % i A i
e
\ & , % |
” > i
&5 €$° % ;
é‘\ @6 5 ‘ct%
o o ;&‘
& B } Playing Field
il
Car Park
ThJ
Community B
Centre @
s
-~ - i i ‘X
. - //’ J’
v - o - D % : @r I Ly
i | kS Car Park K T
- w i ‘ i
E - Millcroft Voo 4
- = 3 L
% ’ P <
S Py Yy o Elderly
'5‘6‘;’@\8 - A Miners
o s
o 30\(\. e L S Homes
. Prrte -
™ d
N / /\ @ ’[1 "#’f g""\‘v-.v\‘
~ . 1 - 7 3
/ kY ’k’/) K /; Y R )
/y e = - X e
®" 3 . >
& 7 " Nk
d = o ; i
-~ !

Northumberland

Gounty:Council

Infrastructure Records, Local Services
County Hall Morpeth Northumberiand
NE81 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400

This map.is reproduced from Ordnance

Cantroller of Her Majesty’s Stationary Offic

may lead to prosecution or ¢ivil

Survey matetial

with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the

e Crown Copyright,

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and

proceedings.

License No. 100049048 (2013).

Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981

Claimed Public Right of Way

Former District

Parish
Morpeth !

Scale

East Chevington 1:1,250

‘| Def.-Map. No.

98

Q.S.Map

NU20SE

| Date

November 2018

Q0. S muh

../ 1Page 101



PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOUT YOU
Name ......| Mrs. Flora.. . E E,\\S\"e-— ...............................................................
Address ... 2 U ..H.QL_("\'SE C\ﬁ. C.res

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required]

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
{As a footpath (public rights on foot only)
O As a bridleway (public rights on foot and on horseback or bicycle)
O As arestricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
o As a byway open to all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, including motor vehicles)

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can)

TTHe. T ARuacEDs . P ATH . tﬁom...&se...c@.faen...oﬁ....%ﬂ....SX.:.?I@MS
.E.s‘.rc;d.rc......\.N.\r.\.\‘.(;\r.\....goes ..... :b....f\hﬁ-.....M.fr.\o.r.s.....b.ungq\.%..s..

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing

evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map.

2
Page 102



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1. Inwhich years did you use the application route?

2. Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please
state when and why?

3. How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply]

Daily Weekly | Monthly | Everyfew | Oncea Other
. months | year (please
i ; ] describe) !
{ On foot - ’ | . iBdery
! i f f Y aesanesle .
‘On horseback : § [
By pedal cycle i .
By car
Other [ ]
4, Has the application route always foliowed the same course?
/ Yes | Don’t know No

If no — how and when was the route altered?

5. Approximately how wide is the application route?
[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width
used when passing cthers or watking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the
route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don’t know’]

Page 103



6. What type of surface does the application route have? {for example grass, gravel, earth)
{For varying surfaces, please describe with reference to Your map]

7. Have there ever been any of the following on the application route?

a. Stiles [state locations and show on your map]

ib. Gates fstate locations, indicate whether locked ~ and when - and show on your mapj

©. Other baniers [state what they were and location, how lomg ithey were in place and show on
your map]

7 A ST e

8. Did any of the above prevent you from using the application route?

E/No Yes

T R i g ettt ¢ e i e e 4 e B I FE TR, e e s

If yes, please give details

8. Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the application route is a

ipublic right .of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Qut”, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”)

Yes Don't know \/No

If yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
oh your map

10. Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?

No 'ViYes
if yes, please provide any additional information about this
: z ; i
peaple..._wolking . degs,..pe cple. coing.fo. the.clrs

4 .

or j‘Hﬂe SChOO‘Spaggdo@usi' 301?\3 fo viedh %‘réndi)-



Land Ownership

11. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

\/No Yes

If yes, provide details and dates

42, Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

V/No Yes
if yes,
a. Fromwhom? ...... ... SR S s b G b s LS S o SESs P e oSG 0 5 wm e T S S

. N BIN T e i s e e e e ians s e albe s e s aEe e ek ea rue an s s an e e e e s e oS

13. Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public (including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone intheir employment)?

Ne Yes
if yes, by whom and when?

......................................................................................................................................

14. Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the application route?

/ No Yes

If yes, please give details including when this happened

15. Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?
[ No Yes
If yes, please give details including when this happened

Page 105



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? {for example, an easement,
Pprivate right of access, licence, etc.)

/N-o Yes
If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

Other information

17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any decumentary evidence which is relevant to the
application route er which indicates public use? (for exampile iphotographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documents, oid maps, etc.)

2 No 1. Yes

if yes — please provide details

T T P T A LY

A T b A L it i 0o L et e

18. Please give any further information which Yyou consider woeuld be helpful in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]
{if you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

Towowld wakka)xonﬁﬁxe WHNOLL . Pad

19. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to
gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route?

No /<( es
20. Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?

No \//Y es

6
Page 106



PART F: Statement of Truth
{all applicants must complete this Part)

I BELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

k Signature (of the person making the statement of ¢ruth):

Print full name:
MrS Frora MceoomAawd Baisus

Date:
It Oecember 2019

You should keep 2 copy of the completed statement

Waming: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or

misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum

| penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

7
Page 107




County Gouncil

Infrastructure Records, Local Services
County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NE61 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400

TN N
\;\\ ,'q}\_ 8,
. Pty R
j '/0:6} N :l o
i 4 = fﬂﬂr\\ W
: - | (“;z.%b‘ =y . '/\/\ 5 ;
i Y . 4 E !
il Lo b K 8 L2 .
(:,,x" \\\ Y i‘/ \(\ - A v
A e 2
;NS : * T
e 3
@ N C%_
EAS
%
A -70 |
! o % ? ‘
1., PN 5 % j
N C) ’ e & .
Qs,,‘:': . Prac! ¢ 6%
% Q/C: - ' 2
® %\0 9 %
G')Y\ : %
@ “D .'{\?b
k= P Playing Field
)
Car Park
] TheL
Community ©
Centre ‘g@
o
. - J
o~ a E)B - '@ preh
- y % Car Park
s ~ o /,,,-\ Millcroft
/’- (e ,/"" (
“¢b « 2 :
. ey i Elderly /,‘ -4
& E e Miners L 28
e . e i
e /\(,,/ i W Homes TCB |
R 2 54 }
i A - ey j
//‘ ‘“,/3» % e\ 7> (’J'
P ! L il e
. S r O / X il [ “\\
} o ///‘ o™ / /r'\,v " %
! s 5 ; . b4 i
| » /(‘0«// '\1 fL {
[ 4 & E.
,\ » P
. |
; Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981
Northumberland

Claimed Public Right of Way

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the

Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office Crown Copyright. |

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
License No. 100049048 (2013).

|| Former District Parish Scale

Morpeth East Chevington | 1:1,250

|
)| Def. Map. No.

0O.S.Map Date

98 November 2018

NU20SE

izl &

“oh 298 10810,



PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOUT YOU

Name ... D OGS
Address .2 \..... S LSS WS EST G
2B RReoMec R e e R
............. NERTHOMRERWASO posteode ... .NEGCS ARY
Year of Birth ..... \ AR

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required]

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
@ As a footpath (public rights on foot only)
0 As a bridleway (public rights on foot and on horseback or bicycle)
d As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
0 As a byway open to all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, including motor vehicles)

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can)

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing

evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map.

2
Page 109



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1.

In which years did you use the application route?

From... 1433 To... 20\

Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please
state when and why?

How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply]

Daily Weekly | Monthly Every few Once a Other
months year (please
i describe)
On foot / /
On horseback
By pedal cycle / /
By car
Other [ ]
Has the application route always followed the same course?
{Ztes . |Don’t know No

If no — how and when was the route altered?

Approximately how wide is the application route?

[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width
used when passing others or walking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the
route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don’t know’]

Page 110



10.

What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describe with reference to your map]

Have there ever been any of the following on the application route?

a. Stiles [state locations and show on your map)]

c. Other barriers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map]

Did any of the above prevent you from using the application route?

/T No Yes

If yes, please give details

Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the application route is a

public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out’, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted")

Yes Don’t know —"No

If yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
on your map

Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?

No lYes

If yes, please provide any additional information about this

e IS AL PE L Fan owE . ESTeRE.. T ANOTUE i

T At T Sneps AeD 47Y(eA (e pnse
Page 111



Land Ownership

11. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

/" No ‘ Yes

If yes, provide details and dates

12. Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

../ No Yes
If yes,
A, FrOM WhOM 7 o e e e, N won N mw

D, WV NN i

13. Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public (including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment)?

.~ No Yes
If yes, by whom and when?

14. Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the application route?

| No Yes

If yes, please give details including when this happened

15. Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?
.//No . Yes

If yes, please give details including when this happened

Page 112



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of access, licence, etc.)

/" No Yes

If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

Other Information

17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the
application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documents, old maps, etc.)

No g%(es

If yes — please provide details

18. Please give any further information which you consider would be helpful in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]

[If you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

19. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to
gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route?

No /Yes

20. Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?

No ~Yes

6
Page 113



PART F: Statement of Truth:
(all applicants must complete this Part)

I BELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

Signature (of the person making the statement of ¢truth):

Print full name: PuTLLI?P  UTWT am bou GLAS
Date: \(Q—\2-\Q

You should keep a copy of the completed statement

Warning: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

7
Page 114



~
) AN | V%
g 4>
é> /Q ~ <
g ag P ) - ;
e ap . ’
VR 7 . A A o /f;
A s N ~ % S TLe\ M
5 ! - [P (5} <\ \\)
P N 7 ®
i =
‘? hS & A\ -
@ N \\) <Zf. j oA
P «\ \ e
Apo N
7
7 % %
<& 3 S %
N © AN P 3 o
2 qgf«‘ ~ \/’ \ %
(e % s LN N %
> © \ : v %
3 ) 4 it P [
h \&Oes - ;5 N \%)
- [N
= P aid Playing Field
i\
Car Park
89 The
Community ko)
Centre ¢©
e A N
/Q \\ ﬁ» \
\ ~N O X/ / ~
L » MiIICc?;fT =R A\ X /\
\>/\ » 1 N
Elderly
Miners
Homes TCB
2 A / X8
\ a1 d }‘.V \
L iad Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981
Northumberland
County Council
Infrastructure Records, Local Services Claimed Public Right of Way
County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NE61 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400
T!'nis map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material Former District Parish Scale
th th ission of Ordi S behalf 3 g
Ccn‘r':tlmllere c’:el-:gsl\::;z;y's rSt::ZﬁearyuCr)vff?g:gruimacszv;':izht. Morpeth East CheVlngton 11 :250
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and Def. M N 0.SMa Dato
lead t uti ivil dings. . Map. No. .S.
" M icanse No. 10004048 G013). oL Wap-Te og ® NU20SE November 2018

Page 115



PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOUT YOU

SouTu. Peoordbie e NOCPETH o
..................................... I............................,.....Postcode "“;65 C’ QZ

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required]

S L Y T R

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
&As a footpath (public rights on foot only)
o As a bridleway (public rights on foot and on horseback or bicycle)
o As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
o As a byway open to all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, including motor vehicles)

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can)

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing

evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map.

2
Page 116



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1.

In which years did you use the application route?

Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please
state when and why?

How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply]

Daily Weekly Monthly Every few Once a Other

months year (please
describe)

On foot : /

On horseback

By pedal cycle /

By car

Other [ ]

Has the application route always followed the same course?

A Ves CJoon't know CINo

‘If no — how and when was the route altered?

. Approximately how wide is the application route?

[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width

used when passing others or walking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the
route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don’t know’]

dhe..odng. are. couk e pt Lorde . WK recesSsoy
Yoo rake. 0. .. G.0ass. 1. Png Mol by Scootes
Of Preople ug{ng Prams O PUSKhOGirs

3

Page 117



10.

What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describe with reference to your map]

VST & 2 Y2 Y ST B ]

Have there ever been any of the following on the application route?

a. Stiles [state locations and show on your map]

c. Other barriers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map]

Did any of the above prevent you from using the application route?

[=No Yes

If yes, please give details

Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the application route is a

public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out’, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”)

C Yes [CJpon’t know [Eo

If yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
on your map

Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?

CINo Eﬁes

If yes, please provide any additional information about this

LA .. PO ..fﬁﬁ?ﬁ...&gho.ol..b.uﬁ.,...Hx.t.(mfé.._..waién@ o
Usleven Yo A rar eudool | People gorng ko SN0
and clog uxdiee s age 118



Jv.
g,

Land Ownership

1.

12.

13.

14,

15.

Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

fVI{C’ L iYes

If yes, provide details and dates

Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

[T No [ fves
If yes,
a. From whom?

b. When?

Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public (including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment)?

E=MNo Cves
If yes, by whom and when?

Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the application route?
2= Cves
If yes, please give details including when this happened

Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?
EINo Cves

If yes, please give details including when this happened

Page 119



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of access, licence, etc.)

3o Cves
If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

Other Information

17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the
application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documents, old maps, etc.)

E;i No Eg{ers

If yes — please provide details

18. Please give any further information which you consider would be helpful in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]

[If you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

19. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to

gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route?

CINo Sies

20. Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?

CINo Tres

6
Page 120



PART F: Statement of Truth
(all applicants must complete this Part)

IBELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

Signature (of the person making the statement of truth):

Print full name: - B
Wewoy Jehnne BeEuste
Date: '
\q12-€

You should keep a copy of the completed statement

Warning: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

7
Page 121



Playing Field

Community
Centre

' Milicroft

-

\\Homes .
— \
- Y -
NN )

T
7
<L

=

CarPark ™)

S

©

e

Car Park
The
>
@0
o :
AR

N,
£ N
<

\J

Elderly

Miners
-~

~
o8
\_ '

\/«/ P

2]
AN

M,
SN
o

-

-
oy
-

AN

Northumberland
County Council

Infrastructure Records, Local Services
County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NE61 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400

This map is repraduced from Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office Crown Copyright.
Unauthorised repraduction infringes Crawn Copyright and
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

License No. 100049048 (2013).

Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981

Claimed Public Right of Way
Former District Parish Scale )
Morpeth East Chevington 1:1,250
Def: Map-No- gg oSN NU20SE November 2018

Page 122




PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOUT YOU

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required]

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
 As a footpath (public rights on foot only)
o As a bridleway (public rights on foot and on horseback or bicycle)
o As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
o As a byway open to all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, including motor vehicles)

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can)

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing

evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map.

2
Page 123



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1.

In which years did you use the application route?

Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please
state when and why?

How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply]

Daily Weekly | Monthly | Everyfew | Oncea Other
months year (please

describe)
On foot /

On horseback

By pedal cycle

By car

Other | ]

Has the application route always followed the same course?

[E/Yes [CJpont know Cno

If no — how and when was the route altered?

Approximately how wide is the application route?

[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width
used when passing others or walking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the
route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don’t know’]

Page 124



10.

o gcuost_/ locAc Sifchs g.;s, Sreops o LOcac I'str:Ta‘T‘é

What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describe with reference to your map)

Have there ever been any of the following on the application route? Ao
a. Stiles [state locations and show on your map]
.................. V7= 2 Wil el N gl o 0l Leee BN 5 ool
How long were they in place?
............................ e et st e | R e g e
b. Gates [state locations, indicate whether locked — and when - and show on your map]

c. Other barriers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map]

Did any of the above prevent you from using the application route?

MO Yes

If yes, please give details

Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the application route is a

public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out”, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”)

[ yes [Cloon't know m

If yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
on your map

Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?

m[C [Sies
If yes, please provide any additional information about this

Page 125



Land Ownership

11. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

If yes, provide details and dates

12. Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

[ No [ ives
If yes,
a. From whom?

b. When?

13. Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public (including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment)?

[V i No [hves
If yes, by whom and when?

14. Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the application route?

2 No [ves
If yes, please give details including when this happened

15. Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?

CZNo Clves
If yes, please give details including when this happened

Page 126



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of access, licence, etc.)

@No [ lves
If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

Other Information

17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the

application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documents, old maps, etc.)

[N [ Ufes

If yes — please provide details

SO0 AL E S ys AP S

18. Please give any further information which you consider would be helpful in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]

[If you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

19. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to
gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route?

[INo @es

20. Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?

[TINo |Z§es

6
Page 127



PART F: Statement of Truth
(all applicants must complete this Part)

IBELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

Signature (of the person making the statement of truth):

Print full name: A,\)C’ét_‘ﬂ ZO GesrT S0~

Date: ;
e [6T" Dec. 203
You should keep a copy of the completed statement

Warning: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

7
Page 128




2 Playing Field
A\
Car Park
a2 The
Community ke
Centre ?o

EYY Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981

Northumberland

County Council

Claimed Public Right of Way

Infrastructure Records, Local Services
County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NEB61 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material

- spr Former District Parish Scale
with the on of Ordna Survey an behalf of the : i
Controller o';er:::-lshilajesty's Stali';::ry OﬁiZe Crown Copyright. Morpeth EaSt Chevmgton 1 1 -250
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and Def. M N OSM Dat
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. ef. Map. No. .o.Maj ate
License No. 100049048 (2013). ; a8 E NU20SE November 2018

Page 129



PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT
ABOUT YOU

)
Name ......... %A ABo...... p\oéém'go’"' .......................................................

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required]

55 < TOH/QS EotT SowTi %Qoo/“?/f/;;

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
@ Asa footpath (public rights on foot only)
o As a bridleway (public rights on foot and on horseback or bicycle)
o As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
o As a byway open to all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, including motor vehicles)

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can)

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing

evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map.

2
Page 130



oAt

YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

1. In which years did you use the application route?

Fom De£pT |9 86 o YassEnNT DAy

2. Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please
state when and why?

3. How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply]

Daily Weekly Monthly Every few Once a Other

months year (please
On foot V'

describe) _
On horseback

By pedal cycle /

By car

Other | ]

4. Has the application route always followed the same course?

B/Yes [_Joon't know N

If no — how and when was the route altered?

5. Approximately how wide is the application route?
[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width
used when passing others or walking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the
route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don’t know’]

Page 131



6. What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describe with reference to your map]

7. Have there ever been any of the following on the application route? MO
a. Stiles [state locations and show on your map]
. 4 = S S T e

How long were they in place?

c. Other barriers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map}

8. Did any of the above prevent you from using the application route?

E(No Yes

If yes, please give details

9. Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the application route is a

public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out”, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”)

] Yes [CJpon't know 2N

if yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
on your map

10. Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?

CJNo des

if yes, please provide any additional information about this

ots pF PeopreE OSeo (T “Jo — Te [ocqe SHogs
............. ef Yeopts, O2eo 1 Tle et le [focis -
Vos DTels e Loche SsTiToT=E €T

Page 132



Land Ownership

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant/ licensee of any such owner?

f(/f/ No [~ IYes

If yes, provide details and dates

Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

L:éNo

if yes,

[ “IYes

a. Fromwhom? ... ..o

Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public (including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment)?

[ﬁNo Elves

-
If yes, by whom and when?

Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the application route?
o Cves
If yes, please give details including when this happened

Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?
A o Oves
If yes, please give details including when this happened

Page 133

b‘"ﬁ



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of access, licence, etc.)

[CJves

If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

Other Information

17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the

application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documents, old maps, etc.)

f_|No EL_%es

If yes — please provide detaﬂs@@ag DO ANCE 5@@ V= r> AP =

18. Please give any further information which you consider would be helpful in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if hecessary]
[if you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

19. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to
gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route?

[CINo m(es

20. Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?

[CINo Eﬁes

6
Page 134



PART F: Statement of Truth
(all applicants must complete this Part)

IBELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

Signature (of the person making the statement of truth)

Print full name:

%@ﬂw Roacarecnd
[6 ~ |1 2- 2018

Date:

You should keep a copy of the completed statement

Warning: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

7
Page 135

i



2 P Playing Field
‘.‘\"\/\
3\
e}
Community
Centre
S

N CarPark 1\ -\

5 Millcroft

Car Park

The

<L

Northumberland

County Council

Infrastructure Records, Local Services
County Hall Morpeth Northumberiand
NE61 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400

Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981

Claimed Public Right of Way

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Ordnance Survey en behalf of the
Controlier of Her Majesty’s Stationary Office Crown Copyright.

Former District Parish

Morpeth

East Chevington

Scale

1:1,250

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
License No. 100049048 (2013).

Def. Map. No. 0.S.Map

98

NU20SE

November 2018

Page 136



PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOUT YOU

NEME ... T 0, i oot TD A BT e,
Address ... \.O.... A GG ... S GRS D NN AEES
................. . R R D e
................... Mo RE T Moo Postcode 0 GBS YLD

Year of Birth ....... e

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way?
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required]

....... s WU W N S o O T « < <SR
................................. L AR R D

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
o As a footpath (public rights on foot only)
V{ As a bridleway (public rights on foot and on horseback or bicycle)
o As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
o As a byway open to all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, including motor vehicles)

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can)

LLLEESHLLLL SaMeN SR G. L o e e N SO T
..... o R Q.S SN RS C.a%A.....CoMmdmiani Y. Sen "
TR e S S SSRGS LT ARBO.. AN KRS

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing

evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map.

2
Page 137



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE
1. In which years did you use the application route?

2, Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please
state when and why?

3. How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply]

Daily Weekly Monthly Every few Once a Other

months year (please
On foot ' e

describe)
On horseback

By pedal cycle T

By car

Other [ ]

4. Has the application route always followed the same course?

Yes CJpon't know [\

If no — how and when was the route altered?

5. Approximately how wide is the application route?
[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width
used when passing others or walking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the
route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don't know']

I e I e I ST A

Page 138



10.

What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describe with reference to your map]

........................... A M O o e,

Have there ever been any of the following on the application route?

a. Stiles [state locations and show on your map]

-

.............................................................. DN2.O

How long were they in place?

b. Gates [state locations, indicate whether locked — and when - and show on your map]

...................................................... I < YO

¢. Other barriers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map]

....................................................... S

Did any of the above prevent you from using the application route?

e

m Yes

If yes, please give details

Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the application route is a

public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out’, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”)

] Yes [CJoon't know =i

If yes — state when and 'give details, including when they were present and mark their location
on your map

Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?

CINo e

If yes, please provide any additional information about this

OS5 0GRS ol e SRR S RS 5i0f 3¢ hNoe
4 & Doa oS

Page 139



Land Ownership

1.

12.

13.

14.

186.

Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

| jYes

If yes, provide details and dates

Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

(N6 [-JYes
If yes,

a. From whom?

Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public (including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment)?

(A No [ Jves

If yes, by whom and when?

Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the application route?
2% Cves
If yes, please give details including when this happened

Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?
vy Cves
If yes, please give details including when this happened

Page 140



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of access, licence, etc.)

X o

If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

Other Information
17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the

application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documents, old maps, etc.)

g% | IYes

If yes — please provide details

18. Please give any further information which you consider would be helpful in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]
[if you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]
Iz L ORISR s NG BEEN... . ASE 0. 8T TNE. ..
L es neaidIsS.. . 2f . NaosST o 9. . . 2o MmN L=

RS O NG LA SN AN e M M R

19. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to
gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about
your knowledge of the application route?

CINo [ves

20. Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?

CINe =

6
Page 141



PART F: Statement of Truth
(all applicants must complete this Part)

I BELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

Signature (of the p i t of truth):

Print full name:

T OB w/eh “Tyey |

Date:
YT oy

You should keep a copy of the completed statement

Warning: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

7
Page 142



)

Playing Field

Car Park

The

)

Community

1 t \ 2:’55 Q(Centre e}

Northumberland

County Council

Infrastructure Records, Local Services
County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NE61 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
License No. 100049048 (2013).

Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981

Claimed Public Right of Way

Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office Crown Copyright.

Former District

Morpeth

Parish Scale

East Chevington 1:1,250

Def. Map. No. 0.8.Map

Date
98 NU20SE

November 2018

Page 143



PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY USER EVIDENCE STATEMENT

ABOUT YOU

Name ... 0 RS . Kay GOOER
Address 22 SV, NOMNS B S O T e
................... SOWTH. BRoo WL NoRP=XN
CNORTHWARE RLAND posteode . NG 2. Y .

Year of Birth \ A7

Have you lived at any other addresses during the time you have used the path or way? YE_S
If so, please provide details and years [full addresses are not required]

A9 SIMONIDE | CRESCENYT (O)Z%e/@«:s

PEToEEN. | Tuly Q7% o SANUARY. Q%9

ABOUT THE APPLICATION ROUTE
How do you think the application route should be recorded?
m/ As a footpath (public rights on foot only)
o As a bridleway (public rights on foot and on horseback or bicycle)
o As a restricted byway (public rights on foot, on horseback or any non-motorised vehicle)
o As a byway open to all traffic (public rights for all classes of use, including motor vehicles)

Describe the application route (include start and finish points and provide OS grid references if you
can)

MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please attach an extract from a map of your own choice to identify the route you are providing
evidence about, and annotate it with anything you provide details about in this statement. Please
sign and date your map.

See. Map on \oac,\g Doog \ \nowe \/\f\g\r\\\%\«\’\?e&
Yhe vodde in Q)A.G,S/“@v\\.

2
Page 144



YOUR USE OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE
1. In which years did you use the application route?

From ... 7oAl AT To_.Toe.@resent Seu .

2. Were there any extended periods during which you did not use the route at all? If so, please
state when and why? No

3. How did you use the application route and how often? [Please tick any that apply]

Daily Weekly | Monthly Every few Once a Other

months year (please
On foot \/

describe)
On horseback

By pedal cycle

By car

Other [ |

4. Has the application route always followed the same course?

iﬂ/Y es Don’t know 'No

If no — how.and when was the route altered?

6. Approximately how wide is the application route?
[Please give your estimate of the width across which you used the route including the width

used when passing others or walking with others. Take care to consider the overall width of the
route. If this varies, please describe how] [Or please state ‘Don’t know’]

Page 145



10.

What type of surface does the application route have? (for example grass, gravel, earth)
[For varying surfaces, please describe with reference to your map]

Have there ever been any of the following on the application route?

a. Stiles [state locations and show on your map]

c. Other barriers [state what they were and location, how long they were in place and show on
your map]

Did any of the above prevent you from using the application route?

\A) Yes

If yes, please give details

Have you ever seen any signs or notices suggesting whether or not the application route is a

public right of way? (for example “Private”, “Keep Out’, No Right of Way “Trespassers will be
Prosecuted”)

Yes Don’t know \@

If yes — state when and give details, including when they were present and mark their location
oh your map

Have you seen other people using the application route whilst you have been using it?
No \/(es
If yes, please provide any additional information about this

Page 146



Land Ownership

11. Were you working for any owner or occupier of land crossed by the application route at the time
when you used it, or were you then a tenant / licensee of any such owner?

\//No Yes

If yes, provide details and dates

12. Did the owner or occupier ever give you permission (or did you seek permission) to use the
application route?

%Io Yes
If yes,
A, From WO ? o

D, BN L

13. Has anyone ever told you the application route was not public (including by an owner, tenant of
the land or by anyone in their employment)?

e
v No Yes
If yes, by whom and when?

14. Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the application route?
e
v No Yes

If yes, please give details including when this happened

15. Has anyone else ever told you that they were prevented from using the application route?
\/-/No Yes

If yes, please give details including when this happened

Page 147



16. Have you ever had a private right to use the application route? (for example, an easement,
private right of access, licence, etc.)

\ﬁ) Yes

If yes, please give full details, including who gave the permission, why and when

Other Information

17. Do you have, or do you have knowledge of, any documentary evidence which is relevant to the
application route or which indicates public use? (for example photographs, guidebooks, letters,
sale documents, old maps, etc.)

\/ No Yes

If yes — please provide details

18. Please give any further information which you consider would be helpful in reaching a decision
as to whether the application route should be recorded as a public right of way?
[Continue on a separate sheet if necessary]
[If you wish to provide a separate sketch map, please do so and attach to this statement]

Ce Y/\X\V\v\sz,é DV g,@\"o'.‘b-
. - NW(‘ ‘
19. During the investigation the OMA may want to interview some or all of the claimants in order to
gather additional information. Would you be willing to talk to an officer from the OMA about

your knowledge of the application route?
No ﬂ es

20. Would you be willing to attend a hearing, or public inquiry to give evidence if necessary?

\/ No Yes

6
Page 148



PART F: Statement of Truth
(all applicants must complete this Part)

IBELIEVE THAT THE FACTS AND MATTERS CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE TRUE

Signature (of the person making the statement of truth):

Print full name: Ka N W \kev

Date: o Decenber 2O\ .

You should keep a copy of the completed statement

Warning: If you dishonestly enter information or make a statement that you know is, or might be, untrue or
misleading, and intend by doing so to make a gain for yourself or another person, or to cause loss or the risk of
loss to another person, you may commit the offence of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006, the maximum
penalty for which is 10 years’ imprisonment or an unlimited fine, or both.

7
Page 149



1% -

Corfined - 1y’

__\z\).,_&_xy_\_qv,egl_gmm Sianside. Creccerd o the vearby

S*JM’SQLm_&#@S}QfV&_iV\ \Q\(;(Q\ V,gm«\) MQ, \/\Q\/& \\\ \iﬂﬁ\

\r\ere \ %:)@nxs ne,\x)Y movxi\/\ %m ’t)r\,_e___ XN mavxe»v_flr Cu\fyg,d_

o p_ﬂk hae been YTheve =0 and \x‘bec\q__.ffg_ X5 weals ?\u S

\

\ \nawe reerxgmoé\&ﬂ__,uﬁeé_ég&i_SXL\_L_CQ e roike

. apest YN 12 (a\V _nany e o _%oo\,\ QR e wie_ o ved
—
+D ] Anhne ’t\\e(e e e otD\er _1\39,(‘ IY\CLY\Q,V\ST '?C’L\\'\\/\\(ALP_

(O&A aver the  areen avea . T\:sgo wWeyve. V\ef_AQALi

‘Qe Ca\xm_m:gw_”ﬁ)lg_&\\%\g_ygkmg,_ = _'\xde;g\r? (CAAIR VN I
\ é?m aly “H/\‘\\r\\(’\\/\o)\‘ O:C‘VQV Wwle \/\CL\IQ_ U\SQA e

rode_ %w e ek T : o&\l Lovearse ( ‘oejv\s.ﬁemg._v_\.&._

af\f\E{ Pevm&\/\c\,«\r {\D&AY\\B NN '\D e ?\Qui\) "Y\(\\s

“_%_53?&9&._&&&_.&_(;;(’_% aue =houl\d \be

t

\pgall), named oS a  Pullae R\AT o WAY

Page 150



a7 \"
h % A\ 4
'\\‘3// 5 //& / .
- V. LW P
X -~ (t,-- ! \ N //\ . (8 \ .
e VNN % i A
A ) <
5 \\/ﬂ'* P \ % < ‘ (9\ -
y \, ‘ A bﬂ' > d)é <\ \\)
A &
X (;% ;\ I (‘Zi— /,‘
2 6‘4) R
> Y
. g %,
P <. ’6 0
PN @'{‘:\ A ‘) . - Q?j_ t?a
@50 i \ N s,
< oo € Nea o~ G >
% & N AR QN N7 %
% P 7]
@O& : o %
< P - Playing Field
i\
Car Park
[ The

<L

Community
Centre

\ }/
'Car Park \ \/ /\ i\
Tto 12\( 17\

<\

Elderly

Miners
Homes

TCB

Northumberland

County Council

Infrastructure Records, Local Services
County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NE61 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
License No. 100049048 (2013).

Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office Crown Copyright.

Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981

Claimed Public Right of Way

Former District

Morpeth

Parish i
East Chevington

Scale

1:1,250

Def. Map. No.

98

0.8S.M
®  NU20SE

November 2018

Page 151



\c o
lmam[:lll

Houel

g
Y

-

i,

-
q ~om

Tr

k™1

Coronation
Terrace

("l\mlh

. School

Recreation
 Ground

\ \/ \ .ﬁmgunhill

Farm

AN

¥ A

BroomthI wzf
00 Church Hall \ B
St John’s Church .
\\ (@]
¢ Hydraulic / w
Ram \
& N\
R
AN AN
‘l—
1 X
\ M
8o T
(4 C. %
e
s \ %)
R T N Recreatiol \.
N A round N
g -]
) Hed
@ ; ed
N Sthool T
< ,,// )
% \Mizy p———
: ,{/5//4 ¥ a i '@@.‘;
Red Tﬁan_ah’ ) C'hEa'n :
Cadid evinglon
k i
Northumberland Ord S Pl 1957
Conm o rdnance surve an
Contact: John McErlane Scale: 1:10,000
Tel: 01670 624136
EMail: John.McErlane@northumberland.gov.uk This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office
Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. License no. 100049048 (2012).

Page 152



o
9

<5

3

\‘\‘
... /

X

Issues ;

>
X
A

)

je
S

Broomhili
“- Methodist Church

>
Barties T B #’"
artie. )own(
LS

8

7\5 ‘ Broomhtjll Farm

\. South

Broomhill \),
) “‘ \
\ \
A |
e\ s_
: Sunnyside \ 1) z Dai)
\ \ N\ Vra NS
v s

/- N VWS N VAT

3
XA o

(R a"(
\ LY pavgroundd

hc Willows Fast o
A Ci hevingroz

[4]

o™ Ordnance Survey Plan 1966

Contact: John McErlane Scale: 1:10,000
Tel: 01670 624136
EMail: John.McErlane@northumberland.gov.uk This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office

Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. License no. 100049048 (2012).

Page 153




Broomhill County
Primary School

Disused Workings

Broomhi

Broomhil!
Methodist Church

-

‘ Farm
. South
Broombhill

\

\ Sunnyside

Py

= 2l A\
- )’ 7

] t Johns’g

“Esgate *

0

A
€5 ) e:ikv:: Drain

Northumberland Ordnance Survey Plan 1984

County Council

Contact: John McErlane
Tel: 01670 624136

EMail: John'McEr|ane@northumber|and'gov'uk This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office

Scale: 1:10,000

Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. License no. 100049048 (2012).

Page 154



Agenda Iltem 8

Y

Northumberland

County Council

CASTLE MORPETH LOCAL AREA COUNCIL
9 August 2021

REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT
OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY
ALLEGED PUBLIC BRIDLEWAY NO 36
PARISH OF BELSAY

Report of the Executive Director of Local Services
Cabinet Member: Councillor Jeff Watson, Healthy Lives

Purpose of report

In this report, the Council is asked to give consideration to all the relevant evidence
gathered in support and rebuttal of a proposal to add to the Definitive Map and
Statement a public bridleway from the B6309 road immediately south-west of
Burnside Lodge in a general easterly direction for a distance of 2700 metres to join
Public Bridleway No 10, 235 metres south of the Belsay Estate Office.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the Council agree that:

In the light of the evidence submitted it appears that public
bridleway/restricted byway rights have not been reasonably
alleged to exist over the route.

1.0 BACKGROUND

1.1 By virtue of Section 53 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act, 1981, the County
Council is required to keep the Definitive Map and Statement under
continuous review and make modification orders upon the discovery of
evidence, which shows that the map and statement need to be modified.

1.2  The relevant statutory provisions which apply to adding a public right of way
on the Definitive Map and Statement based on historical documentary
evidence is Section 53(3)(c)(i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act, 1981, which
requires the County Council (as Surveying Authority) to modify the Definitive
Map and Statement following:

Page 155



1.3

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

“the discovery by the authority of evidence which (when considered with all
other relevant evidence available to them) shows:

“that a right of way which is not shown in the map and statement
subsists or is reasonably alleged to subsist over land in the area to
which the map relates, being a right of way such that the land over
which the right subsists is a public path, a restricted byway or, subject
to section 54A, a byway open to all traffic;”

All the relevant statutory provisions and competing rights and interests have
been considered in making this report. The recommendation is in accordance
with the law and proportionate, having regard to individuals’ rights and the
public interest.

PUBLIC EVIDENCE

In October 2018, Edward Liddle of Steel, Hexham submitted an application to
amend the Definitive Map and Statement by adding a public bridleway from a
point marked A on the B6309 road immediately south-west of Burnside Lodge
in a general easterly direction for a distance of 2700 metres to a point marked
B on Public Bridleway No 10, 235 metres south of the Belsay Estate Office.

The application is supported by historical evidence including a 1790 diversion
of a public road, Fryer's County Map of 1820, Greenwood’s County Map of
1828, the Ponteland Turnpike Trust papers of 1828 and 1829, the 1840 Tithe
Award for Belsay township, the 1st Edition O.S. 25” plan of 1866 with the
accompanying Book of Reference, the 2™ Edition O.S. 6” plan of 1895,
Bartholomew’s half inch map of 1902, the 1910 Finance Act and recent
editions of the Ordnance Survey plans.

The application was also accompanied by the following submission:
Belsay Park
The route

“1. The alleged route is in the parish of Belsay and is currently unrecorded as
a public right of way. It can be seen on OS Explorer 316 Newcastle upon
Tyne.

“2. It starts at GR NZ 102783 (A), where it leaves BW 401/010, going in a
westerly direction to meet the C340 at GR NZ 075782 (B).

“3. Itis a well defined track with a stone surface, which links a public bridleway
to a minor road. It is approximately 5m wide.

“4. The notice at the west end of the alleged route indicates that there is no
access for vehicles to the horse trials. This is an important annual event and it
Is understandable that the estate does not want horseboxes approaching the
venue along an unsuitable track. However, vehicular rights are not alleged,
only bridleway rights.

Page 156



See photographs

The documentary evidence

1. C1790 Diversion of the public road Historic England

See https://historicengland.org.uk/listings/the-list/list-entry/1001042

In the listing of properties on the Historic England website, under Belsay Hall,
list entry number 1001042, it states that the owner at that time, Sir William
Middleton, fifth Bt, diverted the existing public road onto a new road which
‘entered by Bankfoot from where it ran due east to meet the Ponteland to
Jedburgh road, rather than leading directly past the Castle and manor’.

This provides evidence that the section of the alleged route from the C340 to
Bankfoot was a public road prior to 1790. The public rights, associated with
the road that took a line from there to emerge on the Morpeth road at
Sheepfold, were diverted onto what is now the alleged route.

See extracts
2. 1820 Fryer’s map of Northumberland

The full length of the alleged route is clearly shown on this map. It also shows
a remnant of the old road described above. The alleged route is shown as an
‘other road’ as opposed to a turnpike road, such as the road close to its east
end, which is the A696 today’.

See extract
3. 1828 Greenwood’s map of Northumberland

The full length of the alleged route is also shown on this map. In addition it
shows the line of the old road from which the public rights were diverted. The
alleged route is shown as a ‘cross road’, that is a minor road connecting two
roads of greater importance.

See extract
4. 1828 Ponteland Turnpike Trust QRUp22

On the plan entitled ‘Plan of that part of the proposed road between Edinburgh
and Newcastle in the county of Northumberland. Surveyed under the direction
of J L Macadam. 1828’, a spur is shown indicating approximately where the
application route left the proposed line of the turnpike (A). There would have
been no need to show it if it had not been a public road.

See extract
5. 1829 Ponteland Turnpike Trust QRUp24
Only a year later another plan was surveyed. This one was entitled ‘Plan of

the intended new line of the road from Newcastle to Otterburn in the county of
Northumberland. Surveyed in 1% eihas Sopwith.” The existing roads


https://historicengland.org.uk/listings/the-list/list-entry/1001042

were shown in brown and the proposed new road in red. The application route
Is shown, if rather faintly. It should be noted that this plan is not aligned to
north.

These two turnpike plans show that two highly respected highway surveyors of
the time, when drawing up plans of their proposals, considered it necessary to
indicate that there was a public road leaving the turnpike at this point.

See extract
6. 1840 Tithe plan for the township of Belsay in the parish of Bolam DT 34S

“The alleged route is shown in brown in the same manner as all other public
roads in the area are shown. However its destination is not shown, but then
there was not a village or another parish at the western end of the alleged
route’.

See extract

7. 1866 OS 1° ed. Scale 1:2,500, (the 25”)sheets LXXIX/1 & LXXVIIl/4
OS Book of Reference for the Parish of Bolam, township of Belsay

“The eastern part of the alleged route is shown on sheet LXXIX/1 annotated
with the plot number 53. The western part is shown on sheet LXXVIII/4 with
the plot number 300. The full length of the alleged route is shown to be in the
parish of Bolam, township of Belsay.

In the Book of Reference accompanying this sheet, on page 7, plot 53 is
described as ‘public road’. On page 10, plot 300 is also described as ‘public
road’.

See extracts

8. 1895 OS 2" ed. Scale 1:10,560 (the 6”) sheets LXXIX NW &
LXXVIII SE

The route is again split between these two sheets with the east section on
sheet LXXIX NW and the western part on sheet LXXVIII SE. The route is not
annotated either as FP (footpath) of BR (bridle road) which suggests it was
believed to have a higher status, that of a road.

See extract
9. 1902 Bartholomew’s cycling map National Library of Scotland map collection

The map series at the scale of two miles to one inch, was produced to meet
the needs of the many cyclists and tourists at the start of the twentieth century
who wanted to get out into the countryside. It shows by the use of colour
which public roads were suitable for cycling. Those with orange dashes were
good quality roads and those with orange dots were described as ‘indifferent,
passable for cyclists’ but still recommended for use by cyclists.

Page 158



As cyclists were not allowed to go off-road until 1968, one can presume that all
those roads that were recommended for cyclists to use were in fact public
roads.

From the extract and the key it can be seen that the alleged route was one of
these, shown by the orange dots along it. The dashes also indicate that it was
a motoring road.

See extract

10. 1910 Finance Act Plan NRO 436/LXXIX/1 & LXXVIII/4
Field Book NRO/2000/36

“The eastern part of the route is shown on sheet LXXVIII/4 and the western
part of the route is shown on sheet LXXIX/1.

“The full length of the route is shown to be in hereditament 247. There is no
deduction shown for ‘right of way or user’ for this plot. However there was no
obligation on the landowner to claim the deduction so this does not show that
there were or were not public rights along the track.

“It appears that owners of large estates in Northumberland were often not
bothered with the small deduction that was on offer as this situation has been
seen on many estates for which this series of documents has been checked.
Very few deductions were claimed in this area as a quick look through the field
book will show and yet today there are many public rights of way and minor
roads for which a deduction could have been claimed.

See extracts
11. Recent editions of the OS

The alleged route continues to be shown clearly on OS maps in the 20"
century.

See extract

It is understood that the route has been regularly used by local people in the
recent past. This is now prevented by the route having a locked gate at its
east end, close to the village.

However there is no intention of gathering user evidence as it is believed that
the documentary evidence is sufficient to demonstrate that public rights
existed in the past.

Conclusion
The evidence listed above suggests that public rights have existed over this
route since the late 18" century. Please can you investigate to see if there is

sufficient evidence for this route to be added to the definitive map as a public
bridleway?”

Page 159



3.1

LANDOWNER EVIDENCE

By letter dated 10" February 2020, Galbraith Group in a report by Liz Sobell,
on behalf of the Belsay Estate responded with the following comments.

)

ii)

Vi)

‘I have been asked by Belsay Trustees to examine evidence submitted
in support of an application to add a bridleway to the definitive map.
The alleged way runs south of Belsay Hall between the C340 at GR
NZ075782 on the west and on the east at a point on Bridleway 401/010
at GR NZ102783.

“The supporting evidence submitted by the claimant in support of this
claim consists largely of maps ranging in date from 1820 to recent
times, but the basis of the claim is an alleged highway diversion dating
to around 1790 which is described in the Historic England website entry
for Belsay Hall.

“The following report will demonstrate that the ¢.1790 diversion cannot
be verified with documentary evidence, and that, crucially, a later
highway diversion extinguished any supposed public right of way along
the claimed route.

“The claimant’s documentary evidence begins by referring to a record in
Historic E’s online National Heritage List for England (“NHLE”). The
record concerned is at https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/list-
entry/1001042 and is the “listing” relating to the status of Belsay Hall as
a Grade | Listed Building. The relevant paragraph states: ”"In ¢.1790, Sir
William Middleton, fifth Bt. (1738-95), Captain of the Royal Horse
Guards and MP for Northumberland from 1774, diverted the public road
which ran along the boundary of the earliest deer park from Burnside
northwards to Sheepfold on the Morpeth road, thus increasing the
enclosed area. The new road entered the park by Bankfoot from where
it ran due east to meet the Ponteland to Jedburgh road, rather than
leading directly past the Castle and Manor’.

“Two places are marked as ‘Sheepfold’ on Northumberland sheet 78.4
of the 1896 Ordnance Survey 25” map: one is north of Burnside at GR
NZ075787, but does not join the Morpeth road. The other ‘Sheepfold’ is
at GR NZ 081790, and is on the Morpeth road, but has no track leading
to it which is recorded on Ordnance Survey maps dating between 1885
and 1967. The closest track is located 401 metres east of ‘Sheepfold’ at
GR NZ085791, just south of the original location of Saugh House Farm
at GR NZ086792 (The historic location of Saugh House is shown
between points E and K on the plan at Appendix A, although Saugh
House was later rebuilt at GR NZ 086795). This seems the most likely
candidate for a way which was to be diverted from running past the
Castle and Manor House, since it also leads past Belsay Townfoot at
GR NZ086783.

“Notwithstanding the reference in the NHLE to a 1790 diversion, it is not
possible to confirm the veracity of the statement in the NHLE or give an
accurate interpretation of the routes involved in any ¢.1790 diversion, as
no documentary reference has been supplied to prove its existence.
Moreover, | have ma@gg@omgh search of Northumberland Quarter


https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/list-entry/1001042
https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/list-entry/1001042

vii)

viii)

Xi)

xii)

Session books (where a public highway diversion was required (at that
time) to be endorsed by Justices of the Peace and recorded) and no
record could be found.

“‘However, the search did produce two relevant highway diversions, both
dated 1837, holding the references NRO QRH 134 and NRO QRH 135
respectively. Both diversions use the same plan, which is reproduced
at Appendix A.

‘“NRO QRH 134 and NRO QRH 135 demonstrate that there was a major
reorganisation of the road network around Belsay in 1837. Here it might
be useful to provide a timeline summarising the historical content.

1810 -1817 Belsay Hall was built, following a design by Sir Charles
Monck (1779 - 1867, third son of Sir William Middleton, 5th baronet).
1828 and 1829 Two turnpike roads were established east of Belsay:
the Newcastle to Edinburgh Turnpike (NRO QRUP 22) and the
Newcastle to Otterburn Turnpike (NRO QRUP 24).

1830s The village of Belsay was removed from its original position
between Belsay Castle and the newly built Hall and aligned on the east
side of the Newcastle to Edinburgh Turnpike (present-day A696).

1837 Sir Charles Monck created two new lengths of road in order to
divert and extinguish public rights over the road allegedly created by the
€.1790 highway diversion (NRO QRH 134 and NRO QRH 135, both
orders using the same plan).

NRO QRH 135 is concerned with a length of road created to simplify
and shorten the route coming east from the direction of Capheaton, and
is annotated on the plan (Appendix A) by the letters E and F. The road
is uncoloured but outlined in red.

NRO QRH 134 created a new length of road, also outlined on red,
between the letters D and C on the plan, and provided a more level
route than that between D to B to C.

NRO QRH 134 also stopped up the highway on the route between
letters L and D and letters L/B/C, outlined in blue on the plan.

Figure 1 below is an extract from the diversion plan titled ‘Reference’:

xiii)

The letter ‘A’ marks the position of Belsay Guide Post at GR NZ
102785; ‘F’ is the most westerly point of the new length of road at GR
NZ 053781. The measurpﬂdﬁ@tmgg_tween these two points if travelling



Xiv)

XV)

XVi)

XVii)

XViii)

XiX)

by the line of the road which was to be stopped up (i.e. A-L-B-C-I-H-G-
F) was 3 miles and 154 yards. In comparison, Points A to F via the
new length of road and Saugh House (i.e. A-K-E-F) measured 2 miles 7
furlongs and 410 yards.

“Letter K is the location of the junction between the B6924 and the A696
at GR NZ100790. The distance between K and D via Belsay Guide
Post (A) and Belsay Bank Foot (GR NZ 079783) measured 2 miles 1
furlong and 121 yards. K to D via Saugh House and points E and C
was longer at 2 miles 2 furlongs and 143 yards. However, the
replacement of a steep climb with the new length of road between
points C and D compensated for the extra length.

“Appendix B is the order made at the Northumberland Quarter Sessions
held on 16" September 1837 (NRO QRH 134). The new length of road
had been inspected by two justices of the peace and found to be ‘more
commodious to the public than the present highway’. It confirmed the
new length of road made between points C and D on the plan and
ordered that ‘the said Highway mentioned in the said certificate as lying
between a certain guide post in the Township of Belsay in the said
County called the Black Heddon Guide Post and the point or place on
the Turnpike Road between Newcastle upon Tyne and Otterburn in the
said County where the same Highway meets the said Turnpike should
be stopped up and should be diverted and turned to the new Highway
also mentioned in the same certificate lately made between the said
guide post and the south west corner of Belsay park in the said
Township of Belsay aforesaid’.

“‘NRO QRH 134 therefore shows that the claimed route carries no public
highway right. Any highway which did exist over the claimed route (by
virtue of the alleged 1790 diversion or otherwise) was stopped up and
ceased to exist as a result of the Order of the Quarter Sessions dated
16" September 1836.

“There is no dispute that the claimed route is clearly present on historic
and contemporary maps. The issue is not, however, physical presence,
but whether or not the depicted route carries any public right of way.
The following paragraphs will discuss the map evidence submitted in
support of the claim.

“Fryer’'s County map (1820) and Greenwood’s (1828) map both pre-
date the diversion and extinguishment of the claimed route in 1837, as
do the creation of turnpike roads between Newcastle and Edinburgh
(1828) and Newcastle and Otterburn (1829).

“Belsay Township Tithe Award plan (NRO DT 34S) of 1840 shows the
line of the claimed way. However, it was not the prime purpose of a
tithe map to depict public ways, but to identify the boundaries of areas
where tithe payments were chargeable. In addition, it was possible for
an earlier plan to be submitted during the tithe commutation process.

Page 162



4.1

4.2

XX)

XXI)

XXii)

XXiii)

XXIV)

XXV)

“The Ordnance Survey maps comprise the bulk of supporting evidence
for this claimed way, but these maps, along with Bartholomew’s Cycling
map of 1902, carry a disclaimer that representation on a map is not
evidence of the existence of a right of way.

“The description of a way in an Ordnance Survey Book of Reference as
a ‘public road’ relates simply to the appearance of such a way.
Ordnance Survey officers were not required to establish the highway
status of the routes they mapped, merely to describe their physical
appearance.

“At paragraph 10 of the submitted claim, the absence of a tax liability
deduction in relation to the claimed route in 1910 Finance Act records is
accounted for by the suggestion that ‘owners of large estates in
Northumberland were often not bothered with the small reduction that
was on offer’. This is speculation with no documentary evidence to
support it. Conversely, the inclusion of the claimed route in the records
is of course evidence (albeit not conclusive evidence) that the claimed
route is not a highway.

“‘NRO 2000/36 is held by Northumberland Archives and contains a
record of the evidence given by the owner of the Belsay Estate in
relation to the 1910 Finance Act.

“Appendix C is an extract from the estate copy of the valuation book
(NRO 2000/36), where two claims of £20 each are made for ‘public right
of way or user’. One is on Saugh House land and the other at West
Belsay. No claim for a deduction is made in relation to any other land
within Belsay, but this document shows that the land owner was indeed
bothered enough to claim £40 in total.

“In conclusion, it has been shown that a former public highway which
ran south of Belsay Hall had all public right of way removed and
stopped up under a highway diversion order dated 1837. The
appearance of the way on maps pre- and post- dating the diversion
order (which is the remaining evidence relied on by the claimant) simply
reflects the physical existence of the route. The 1910 Finance Act
records accurately represent the fact that no right of way existed along
the claimed route.”

CONSULTATIONS

In March 2018, the County Council carried out a consultation with the Parish
Council, known owners and occupiers of the land and the local representatives
of the “prescribed and local organisations” listed in the Council’s “Code of
Practice on Consultation for Public Path Orders”.

By letter in March 2018 the County Access & Bridleways Officer for the British
Horse Society responded to the consultation with the following comments:

“This is a well kept tarmac road providing access to a number of
properties and adjacent fields which links to two minor rural roads and
so forms an important papg_gée]_@geational network in the area. It



5.1

6.1

was shown to be part of the cycling network in 1902 by the presence on
Bartholomew’s popular cycling map of that date.”

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

A search has been made, relating to historical evidence and the following
copies are enclosed for consideration.

1820

1827

1828

1840

€1860

1897/8

1924

Fryer's County Map

There is evidence of a track over the entire length of the claimed
route.

Cary’s Map

There is evidence of a track over the entire length of the claimed
route.

Greenwood’s County Map

There is evidence of a track over the entire length of the claimed
route.

Belsay Tithe Award (Applicant’s Plan)

There is evidence of a track over the entire length of the claimed
route identified the same as other public highways in the locality.

1% Edition O.S. Map: Scale 1:2,500 & Book of Reference (Applicant’s Plan)

There is evidence of an enclosed track over the entire length of the
claimed route.

The claimed route is annotated with the numbers 53 & 300 and
identified in the accompanying Book of Reference as ‘Public road’.

2" Edition O.S. Map: Scale 1:10,560

There is evidence of an enclosed track over the entire length of the
claimed route.

3" Edition O.S. Map: Scale 1:10,560

There is evidence of an enclosed track over the entire length of the
claimed route.

SITE INVESTIGATION

Photographs of the route will be displayed at the Council meeting.

Page 164



7.1

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

COMMENTS RECEIVED ON THE DRAFT REPORT

In July 2021, a draft copy of the report was circulated to the applicant and
known owners / occupiers of the land who responded to the consultation.

DISCUSSION

Section 53(3)(c)(i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, requires the
County Council to modify the Definitive Map when evidence is discovered
which, when considered with all other relevant evidence available to them
shows:

that a right of way which is not shown in the map and statement
subsists or is reasonably alleged to subsist over land in the area to
which the map relates, being a right of way such that the land over
which the right subsists is a public path, a restricted byway or, subject to
section 54A, a byway open to all traffic;

When considering an application or proposal for a modification order, Section
32 of the Highways Act, 1980 provides for “any map, plan or history of the
locality or other relevant document” to be tendered in evidence and such
weight to be given to it as considered justified by the circumstances, including
the antiquity of the tendered document, the status of the person by whom and
the purpose for which it was made or compiled, and the custody in which it has
been kept and from which it is produced.

The representation of a path or track on an Ordnance Survey map is not
conclusive evidence that it is a public right of way. It is only indicative of its
physical existence at the time of the survey.

It is clear that the claimed route which is depicted on Fryer’s, Cary’s and
Greenwood’s Maps was likely an all-purpose highway at the beginning of the
19" Century. Its inclusion on the Turnpike records and the Ordnance Survey
plans of the area strengthen the evidence in support of public rights existing
over the full length of the claimed route, at that time. The landowner does not
appear to dispute the accuracy of these plans although does cast doubt on the
interpretation and legality of the highways order in 1790 allegedly diverting
public rights onto the alignment of the claimed route.

The Highways Order in 1837 was certified by the Justices of Peace at the
Northumberland Quarter Sessions on 16" September 1837. The Highways
Order had the effect of stopping up the route of the alleged path as being
unnecessary as a hew public highway had been made and dedicated to the
public. There is no evidence to suggest that public footpath or public
bridleway rights were retained over the alleged route.

Whilst it is accepted that there is map evidence of the physical existence of the
claimed route up until the present day there does not appear to be any
evidence that post 1837 the lanfiygersigBe expressed any intention to



dedicate public rights over the alleged route or that there has been any
inference of dedication at common law.

9. CONCLUSION

9.1 In the light of the evidence submitted, it appears that the historical evidence is
insufficient to demonstrate that, public bridleway or public vehicular rights have
been reasonably alleged to exist over the route.

BACKGROUND PAPERS
Local Services Group File D/1/36z

Report Author John McErlane — Definitive Map Officer
(01670) 624136
John.McErlane@northumberland.gov.uk

Page 166


mailto:John.McErlane@northumberland.gov.uk

\/
e
- /a1
/8 S
F"j/ué'
/
l 13

A

TR i A

Northumberland
County Council
County Hall Morpeth t\‘l‘orthumberland
NE61 2EF
Telephone 0845 600 6400

Reproduced from / based upon Ordnance Survey
material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on
behalf of the Controllerof H.M.S.0. Crown Copyright .
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright
and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
Northumberland County Council O.S. Licence No 100049048

Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981
Public Rights of Way

. Alleged Public Bridleway

Former District(s) Parish(es) Scale
Castle Morpeth Belsay 1:10,000
Def. Map No. 0.S. Map Date
170 NZ 07 NE September 2019

Page 167




TS

State Hill

Blyth Bridge
iEast}

West Belsay

128m |\ ===

Deer Park

Bankiaot

Mill Hil

[Wast Bircnfisld
Cottzges

AN

4 Y

1\ Bitchfield Tower
y

Peel

[ol

Trock

Gallowburn
Plantation

S/
S/

East Beeohield

Northumberland

County Council

Legend
=== Footpath
Bridleway

Contact: John McErlane
Tel: 01670 624136
EMail: John.McErlane@northumberland.gov.uk

==== Restricted Byway
= Byway Open to All Traffic

This is a computer generated extract of the Working Copy
of the Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way

Scale: 1:18,000

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office
Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. License no. 100049048 (2012).

Page 168



Siver By
A

LY
-
sn

}
w

o SR
i

o

-
p—— )

P )
; e — " )

.‘\
4 028 .«
5 401 ] -'-fn— p \‘

Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981

Northumberland

County Council

Claimed Pubilic Right of Way

Infrastructure Records, Local Services
County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NEB1 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material P g
with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Former District th Parish Belsa Scale NTS
Cantroller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office Crown Copyright orpe y
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Def. Map. No. 0.S.Map Date

Page 169



Belsay Park

The route

1.

The alleged route is in the parish of Belsay and is currently unrecorded as a public right of
way. It can be seen on OS Explorer 316 Newcastle upon Tyne.

. It starts at GR NZ 102783 (A), where it leaves BW 401/010, going in a westerly direction

to meet the C 340 at GR NZ 075782 (B).

. Itis a well defined track with a stone surface, which links a public bridleway to a minor

road. It is approximately 5m wide.

. The notice at the west end of the alleged route indicates that there is no access for

vehicles to the horse trials. This is an important annual event and it is understandable
that the estate does not want horseboxes approaching the venue along an unsuitable
track. However, vehicular rights are not alleged, only bridleway rights.

See photographs

The documentary evidence

1. ¢1790 Diversion of the public road Historic England

See https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/list-entry/1001042

in the listing of properties on the Historic England website, under Belsay Hall, list entry
number 1001042, it states that the owner at that time, Sir William Middleton, fifth B,
diverted the existing public road onto a new road which ‘entered by Bankfoot from
where it ran due east to meet the Ponteland to Jedburgh road, rather than leading
directly past the Castle and Manor’.

This provides evidence that the section of the alleged route from the C340 to Bankfoot
was a public road prior to 1790. The public rights, associated with the road that took a
line from there to emerge on the Morpeth road at Sheepfold, were diverted onto what is
now the alleged route.

See extracts

. 1820 Fryer’'s map of Northumberland

The full length of the alleged route is clearly shown on this map. It also shows a remnant
of the old road described above. The alleged route is shown as an ‘other road’ as
opposed to a turnpike road, such as the road close to its east end, which is the A696
today.

See extract

Page 170



3. 1828 Greenwood’s map of Northumberland

The full fength of the alleged route is also shown on this map. In addition it shows the
line of the old road from which the pubilic rights were diverted. The alleged route is
shown as a ‘cross road’, that is a minor road connecting two roads of greater importance.

See extract

4. 1828 Ponteland Turnpike Trust QRUp22

On the plan entitled ‘Plan of that part of the proposed road between Edinburgh and
Newcastle in the county of Northumberiand. Surveyed under the direction of J L
Macadam. 1828’, a spur is shown indicating approximately where the application route
left the proposed line of the turnpike (A). There would have been no need to show it if it
had not been a public road.

See extract

5. 1829 Ponteland Turnpike Trust QRUp 24

Only a year later another plan was surveyed. This one was entitled ‘Plan of the intended
new line of road from Newcastle to Otterburn in the county of Northumberland. Surveyed
in 1829 by Thomas Sopwith.” The existing roads were shown in brown and the proposed
new road in red. The application route is shown, if rather faintly. It should be noted that
this plan is not aligned to north.

These two turnpike plans show that two highly respected highway surveyors of the time,
when drawing up plans of their proposals, considered it necessary to indicate that there
was a public road leaving the turnpike at this point.

See extract

6. 1840 Tithe plan for the township of Belsay in the parish of Bolam DT34S

The alleged route is shown in brown in the same manner as all other public roads in the
area are shown. However its destination is not shown, but then there was not a village
or another parish at the western end of the alleged route.

See extract

7. 1866 OS 1% ed. Scale 1:2,500, (the 25”) sheets LXXIX/1 & LXXVIIi/4

0S Book of Reference for the parish of Bolam, township of Belsay

Page 171



The eastern part of the alleged route is shown on sheet LXXIX/1 annotated with the plot
number 53. The western part is shown on sheet LXXVII1/4 with the plot number 300. The
full length of the alleged route is shown to be in the parish of Bolam, township of Belsay.

In the Book of Reference accompanying this sheet, on page 7, plot 53 is described as
‘public road’. On page 10, plot 300 is also described as ‘public road’.

See extracts

8. 1895 0S 2™ ed. Scale 1:10,560, (the 6”) sheets LXXIX NW & LXXVill SE

The route is again split between these two sheets with the east section on sheet LXXIX
NW and the western part on sheet LXXVIII SE. The route is not annotated either as FP
(footpath) or BR (bridle road) which suggests it was believed to have a higher status, that
of a road.

See extract

9. 1902 Bartholomew’s cycling map National Library of Scotland map collection

This map series at the scale of two miles to one inch, was produced to meet the needs of
the many cyclists and tourists at the start of the twentieth century who wanted to get
out into the countryside. It shows, by the use of colour, which public roads were suitable
for cycling. Those with orange dashes were good quality roads and those with orange
dots were described as ‘Indifferent, passable for cyclists’ but still recommended for use
by cyclists.

As cyclists were not allowed to go off-road until 1968, one can presume that all those
roads that were recommended for cyclists to use were in fact public roads.

From the extract and the key, it can be seen that the alleged route was one of these,
shown by the orange dashes along it. The dashes also indicate that it was a ‘motoring
road’.

See extract

10. 1910 Finance Act plan NRO 436/LXXIX/1 & LXXVIII/4
Field Book NRO/2000/36

The eastern part of the route is shown on sheet LXXVIII/4 and the western part of the
route is shown on sheet LXXIX/1.

The full length the route is shown to be in hereditament 247. There is no deduction
shown for ‘right of way or user’ for this plot. However there was no obligation on the

3

Page 172



landowner to claim the deduction so this does not show that there were or were not
public rights along the track.

It appears that owners of large estates in Northumberland were often not bothered with
the small deduction that was on offer as this situation has been seen on many estates for
which this series of documents has been checked. Very few deductions were claimed in
this area as a quick look through the Field Book will show and yet today there are many
public rights of way and minor roads for which a deduction could have been claimed.

See extracts

11. Recent editions of the OS
The alleged route continues to be shown clearly on OS maps in the 20 century.

See extracts

It is understood that the route has been regularly used by local people in the recent past.
This is now prevented by the route having a locked gate at its east end, close to the
village.

However there is no intention of gathering user evidence as it is believed that the
documentary evidence is sufficient to demonstrate that public rights existed in the past.

Conclusion

The evidence listed above suggests that public rights have existed over this route since
the late 18" century. Please can you investigate to see if there is sufficient evidence for
this route to be added to the definitive map as a public bridleway?

Sent to NCC October 2018

Page 173



Photographs showing the character of the route

Page 174



_SAY HALL, Belsay - 1001042] Historic England

Sir William created a landscape park which extended over the area covered by

Belsay Park today. It was set out with plantations of woods and specimen
trees to frame the long-distance views, notably Bantam Wood and Crag
Plantation. By 1757 Bantam Folly, a ferme ornée, had been built facing the
'‘Roman’ camp (as the earthworks of the prehistoric promontory fort were
then thought to be), with a cold bath situated in the valley bottom. Lady Anne
Middleton is reputed to have planted up Bantam Hill as a wild garden, with
snowdrops {Hackett 1972). Belsay Lough (drained in 1805) was constructed to
add a reflective sheet of water in the best C18 landscape tradition.

In c 1790, Sir William Middleton, fifth Bt {1738-95), Captain of the Royal Horse
Guards and MP for Northumberland from 1774, diverted the public road
which ran along the boundary of the earliest deer park from Burnside

northwards to Sheepfold on the Morpeth road, thus increasing the enclosed

area. The new road entered the park by Bankfoot from where it ran due east
to meet the Ponteland to Jedburgh road, rather than leading directly past the

Castle and Manor.

Sir Charles Monck (1779-1867), Wiltiam's third son, inherited the Belsay estate
in 1795, and also estates in Essex and Lincolnshire. Between 1804 and 1806 he
travelled extensively, his diaries documenting his passion for Greek art and
architecture. He recorded the new neoclassical buildings in Germany,
including the Brandenburg Gate. In Greece he met Sir William Gell (1777-
1836), the antiquary and topographer, whose studies of classical antiquities
and architecture influenced him in his transformation of the Belsay estate,
from 1806 until his death in 1867.

Belsay Hall and its landscape are the centrepiece of his large-scale estate
reorganisation and improvement. Inspired by early 'picturesque’ theory and
following Humphry Repton's principles and techniques, Belsay is a unique,
remarkable, and unusually early example of a Greek Doric house and
associated picturesque landscape. The picturesque landscape incorporates
the Quarry (the source of stone for the Hall), takes, dells, ponds and a
cascade, and lodges built in the Greek style to reflect the Hall. Belsay village,
relocated northwards to its current position outside Belsay Park, was built in

corresponding Neoclassical style.
s://www historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/list-entry/1001042

Page 175

Page 4 «

21/09/2



pauaAlp aJam s3ySu atjgnd 3y3 Yo1ym 03U0 peos mau Jo auy]

e ol e e e
A o oot P

06ZT 2 UOI|PPIN Wel|IM JIS Aq pale;noSau uoisiaalp 3y} 01 Joud peou Jjjqnd

Page 176



1820 Fryer’s county map of Northumberland

e .Q~ -, B

31&"1?ﬁ( n‘"‘- .,lu}‘?e&

Key

( \'\\ -
' (\\\5 lL!nmnom\./ )

f—

Marslier Tovrrin 1 Rognast Coninardy YR WA W
Purnidhes prad Chnpetrrir ot A Auwmre o
1hggess et other Eleves o oo 7T Lcde: or Neag s ngteen
tBierelie s and £ Bapets

fansie o
Frzreny
Therrepaie Roarl's — ~—
rer Bt
Perivr ana Floastare Grvuds
mrictoscd foarid s
Peindry o e Gourgy
Boruridary of the Wants
Bewmelaryy of Arweastle

Page 177




1828 Greenwood’s map of Northumberland

Key

',\
\__ \__/ 2
GG wreelivives vf Coovendics P,

- o y
AP A I/ //r,/r(/z
%r‘%/- Foree vts ets

HEXHAM
'7/(/))41 Vs OHS Accomb
/ //;/r 2 crveed iee! /év(/ .t Notrag

;(/(/nw Soor (//(// ///1/ /1/
7~ %//{(///((/// z

//Z/y‘/(/ //rwaﬁ BE //)// g% H‘z>\<<ﬁ
///*// /f/W(/
A///}rf//f:/, ¥ 6/4'%(// .

1 z

STALE OF STATUTE MILES.
3

O 20

w_lggtm\

2 //{a///;/ ) 717)/(011./ .
o
Al ertrseis e
/f// //// s § / ;r 11 PPE P i (-‘,_'-_"‘___,_:_
v F B AT ,,—;";J/j

= =
/ cre ///((/ / e eeds R .

ﬂ?( {8 I'l'/ S
2}/ it
?/ 20 s /&/ /mw/tyt )!t()t(m({;
/{/ /é e ézf{4&g’ Yeereonels
)Z/a{ x %&'ﬁ . %//t % .

4

Page 178



1828 Turnpike Plan

Page 179



1829 Turnpike Plan Surveyor Thomas Sopwith

> o 1 A K
g L ¥ » sy
5 . b o w b - N w oy L ;
b « Al . y 7 y)
" wr / . "
- L : / Ao »
. = . rar . .
por i ¢ e A Y S 2 ]
e : i b f \\,\v LI ;
w -\‘,_hv_‘___,\___\\ s, £33
) R A
7 )
—_ . L. \_ )
//,'Piu& o= N
= MR or ” = _ T = i )
— - T~ —_ = = = e — . — x "
FEEE FNEINIEIDI ONEW ILINIE OF M GA TR <o
- - —_— R .
Fron NS IPILE iy THE rows axp corxty o FEWEA S veox T B J
o DT MBYITIRYE ax ik covryry or N OMRMUNE DR ISP ER T4 4D o> }
“ Sy = e - e o y i _
T v RO (7 IO
'/i/'/ ;/ STRYBY LD ax 1528 axr THOMAS d0rwidn.
S - - PR~ (TN —
A e — s

- 4
Tre
c
i
.
- - - .
- == - =
= . P
- > ..,. r
oy el r s P
g S ~
— - le -y Sy o
/ - e
7 - I .
© - s L] . {
= - -
3 = “y

L NEAL A CRE SHAe Gy |

See enlargement of plan on separate sheet

Page 180



N

AV

L™ ‘\.,\"‘;ﬁ)

1IN d

»
-

Page 181



1840 Tithe plan for the township of Belsay in the parish of Bolam

Page 182



1866 OS 1° edition scale 1:2,500 (25”)

Page 183



0S Book of Reference Parish of Bolam, township of Belsay

BARINH UF i s

ko s

- -
-

it

“IIII‘““_I“IS!IE__!I!I g &
Ssdladiinin i 321

5

i

Page 184




1895 0S 2" ed scale 1:10,560 (6”)

how Search Panel _

Talial

Sty Windd

£

N

_“...?n_w_

Page 185



1895 0S 2" ed Scale 1:10,560

Page 186



1902 Bartholomew’s cycling map Scale: 2 inches to 1 mile

%ﬁ%&«

EXPLANATORY NOTE

Throngh Hontos mesewwr
Pirst Clugs E.owd& A a——
| Bacondazy B —
indiferent - | Passadls for Grelists] errrsss  eewsseees
Tho seanmdoured roads are ndarior ansd not o be recamunendsd.
Foorpaths & Bmdlepahs - KE Ibe vepresentation o’ a
renrd o footpath 1 no evidence of ths existance o a right o way
The ﬁgzm thes 19G marwm Mgiam in foet c:.baw sea Lved.

8 axuds

Page 187




199Ys 91eJedas uo pus uI1a1sam Jo Adod paSie|us 33§

ue|d 1oy adueuld 0161

Page 188



SBETIE

Page 189



Recent editions of the OS

7" Popular edition

PO S e
" Bankfoot

[y \Wq@;’;‘sa‘r‘e_;

AN g S

P

TN ;, {Background map - ESRI World lmagary v ” !
Ty"—
N e

k3 e,
4 . &
e R - o A B
R ! sl e l
a»’ 4 P ] 1l
HZ07, Surveved: 1938 - 1952. Published: 1861 =~
et e ,tu-“

Page 190



F B B BN B B B B B B B B B B I B B B I

BELSAY ESTATE
PARISH OF BELSAY
ALLEGED PUBLIC

BRIDLEWAY 36

REPORT BY LIZ SOBELL MA

Page 191



ALLEGED BRIDLEWAY NO. 36
PARISH OF BELSAY

| have been asked by Belsay Trustees to examine evidence submitted in support of
an application to add a bridleway to the definitive map. The alleged way runs south
of Belsay Hall between the €340 at GR NZ075782 on the west and on the east at a
point on Bridleway 401/010 at GR NZ102783.

. The supporting evidence submitted by the claimant in support of this claim consists

fargely of maps ranging in date from 1820 to recent times, but the basis of the claim
is an alleged highway diversion dating to around 1790 which is described in the
Historic England website entry for Belsay Hall.

. The following report will demonstrate that the ¢.1790 diversion cannot be verified

with documentary evidence, and that, crucially, a later highway diversion
extinguished any supposed public right of way along the claimed route.

. The claimant’s documentary evidence begins by referring to a record in Historic

England's online National Heritage List for England ("NHLE"). The record concerned
is at https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/list-entry/1001042 and is the
"listing" relating to the status of Belsay Hall as a Grade | Listed Building. The relevant
paragraph states: “in ¢.1790, Sir William Middieton, fifth Bt. (1738-95), Captain of
the Royal Horse Guards and MP for Northumberland from 1774, diverted the public
road which ran along the boundary of the earliest deer park from Burnside
northwards to Sheepfold on the Morpeth road, thus increasing the enclosed area.
The new road entered the park by Bankfoot from where it ran due east to meet the
Ponteland to Jedburgh road, rather than leading directly past the Castle and Manor”.

. Two places are marked as ‘Sheepfold’ on Northumberland sheet 78.4 of the 1896

Ordnance Survey 25” map: one is north of Burnside at GR NZ075787, but does not
join the Morpeth road. The other ‘Sheepfold’ is at GR NZ081790, and is on the
Morpeth road, but has no track leading to it which is recorded on Ordnance Survey
maps dating between 1885 and 1967. The closest track is located 401 metres east of
‘Sheepfold’ at GR NZ085791, just south of the original location of Saugh House Farm
at GR NZ086792 (The historic location of Saugh House is shown between points E
and K on the plan at Appendix A, although Saugh House was later rebuilt at GR NZ
086795). This seems the most likely candidate for a way which was to be diverted
from running past the Castle and Manor house, since it also leads past Belsay
Townfoot at GR NZ086783.

Notwithstanding the reference in the NHLE to a 1790 diversion, it is not possible to
confirm the veracity of the statement in the NHLE or give an accurate interpretation
of the routes involved in any ¢.1790 diversion, as no documentary reference has
been supplied to prove its existence. Moreover, | have made a thorough search of
Northumberland Quarter Session books (where a public highway diversion was

required (at that time) to be endorsed by Justices of the Peace and recorded) and no
record could be found.

Page 192 .




|--"--------------

7.

10.

11.

12.

However, the search did produce two relevant highway diversions, both dated 1837,
holding the references NRO QRH 134 and NRO QRH 135 respectively. Both diversions
use the same plan, which is reproduced at Appendix A.

NRO QRH 134 and NRO QRH 135 demonstrate that there was a major reorganisation
of the road network around Belsay in 1837. Here it might be useful to provide a
timeline summarising the historical context:

e 1810 -1817 Belsay Hall was built, following a design by Sir Charles Monck
(1779-1867, third son of Sir William Middleton, 5™ baronet).

e 1828 and 1829 Two turnpike roads were established east of Belsay: the
Newcastle to Edinburgh Turnpike (NRO QRUP 22) and the Newcastle to
Otterburn Turnpike (NRO QRUP 24).

e 1830s The village of Belsay was removed from its original position between
Belsay Castle and the newly built Hall and aligned on the east side of the
Newcastle to Edinburgh Turnpike (present-day A696).

e 1837 Sir Charles Monck created two new lengths of road in order to divert
and extinguish public rights over the road allegedly created by the ¢.1790
highway diversion (NRO QRH 134 and NRO QRH 135, both orders using the
same plan).

NRO QRH 135 is concerned with a length of road created to simplify and shorten the
route coming east from the direction of Capheaton, and is annotated on the plan

(Appendix A) by the letters E and F. The road is uncoloured but outlined in red.

NRO QRH 134 created a new length of road, also outlined in red, between the letters
D and C on the plan, and provided a more level route than that between D to B to C.

NRO QRH 134 also stopped up the highway on the route between letters L and D and
letters L/B/C, outlined in blue on the plan.

Figure 1 below is an extract from the diversion plan titled ‘Reference’:

Fig. 1. NRO QRH 134 extract: Key to locations annotated on the Highway Diversion Plan

Page 193 2




13. The letter ‘A’ marks the position of Belsay Guide Post at GR NZ 102785; ‘F’ is the
most westerly point of the new length of road at GR NZ 053781. The measured
length between these two points if travelling by the line of road which was to be
stopped up (i.e. A-L-B-C-I-H-G-F) was 3 miles and 154 yards. In comparison, Points A
to F via the new length of road and Saugh House (i.e. A-K-E-F) measured 2 miles 7
furlongs and 410 yards.

14. Letter ‘K’ is the location of the junction between the B6924 and the A696 at GR
NZ100790. The distance between K and D via Belsay Guide Post (A) and Belsay Bank
Foot (GR NZ 079783) measured 2 miles 1 furlong and 121 yards. K to D via Saugh
House and points E and C was longer at 2 miles 2 furlongs and 143 yards. However,
the replacement of a steep climb with the new length of road between points C and
D compensated for the extra length.

15. Appendix B is the order made at the Northumberland Quarter Sessions held on 16
September 1837 (NRO QRH 134). The new length of road had been inspected by two
justices of the peace and found to be ‘more commodious to the public than the
present highway’. It confirmed the new length of road made between points C and D
on the plan and ordered that ‘the said Highway mentioned in the said certificate as
lying between a certain guide post in the Township of Belsay in the said County called
the Black Heddon Guide Post and the point or place on the Turnpike Road between
Newcastle upon Tyne and Otterburn in the said County where the same Highway
meets the said Turnpike should be stopped up and should be diverted and turned to
the new Highway also mentioned in the same certificate lately made between the
said guide post and the south west corner of Belsay park in the said Township of
Belsay aforesaid’.

16. NRO QRH 134 therefore shows that the claimed route carries no public highway
right. Any highway which did exist over the claimed route (by virtue of the alleged
1790 diversion or otherwise) was stopped up and ceased to exist as a result of the
Order of the Quarter Sessions dated 16" September 1836.

17. There is no dispute that the claimed route is clearly present on historic and
contemporary maps. The issue is not, however, physical presence, but whether or
not the depicted route carries any public right of way. The following paragraphs will
discuss the map evidence submitted in support of the claim.

18. Fryer’s County map (1820) and Greenwood’s (1828) map both pre-date the diversion
and extinguishment of the claimed route in 1837, as do the creation of turnpike

roads between Newecastle and Edinburgh (1828) and Newcastle and Otterburn
(1829).

15, Bel.say Township Tithe Award plan (NRO DT 34S) of 1840 shows the line of the
claimed way. However, it was not the prime purpose of a tithe map to depict public
ways, but to identify the boundaries of areas where tithe payments were

c‘hargeable. In addition, it was possible for an earlier plan to be submitted during the
tithe commutation process.

Page 194 3




20. The Ordnance Survey maps comprise the bulk of supporting evidence for this
claimed way, but these maps, along with Bartholomew’s Cycling map of 1902, carry
a disclaimer that representation on a map is not evidence of the existence of a right
of way.

21. The description of a way in an Ordnance Survey Book of Reference as a ‘public road’
relates simply to the appearance of such a way. Ordnance Survey officers were not
required to establish the highway status of the routes they mapped, merely to
describe their physical appearance.

22. At paragraph 10 of the submitted claim, the absence of a tax liability deduction in
relation to the claimed route in 1910 Finance Act records is accounted for by the
suggestion that ‘owners of large estates in Northumberland were often not bothered
with the small reduction that was on offer’. This is speculation with no documentary
evidence to support it. Conversely, the inclusion of the claimed route in the records
is of course evidence (albeit not conclusive evidence) that the claimed route is not a
highway.

23. NRO 2000/36 is held by Northumberland Archives and contains a record of the
evidence given by the owner of the Belsay Estate in relation to the 1910 Finance Act.

24. Appendix Cis an extract from the estate copy of the valuation book (NRO 2000/36),
where two claims of £20 each are made for ‘public right of way or user’. One is on
Saugh House land and the other at West Belsay. No claim for a deduction is made in
relation to any other land within Belsay, but this document shows that the land
owner was indeed bothered enough to claim £40 in total.

25. In conclusion, it has been shown that a former public highway which ran south of
Belsay Hall had all public right of way removed and stopped up under a highway
diversion order dated 1837. The appearance of the way on maps pre- and post-
dating the diversion order (which is the remaining evidence relied on by the
claimant) simply reflects the physical existence of the route. The 1910 Finance Act
records accurately represent the fact that no right of way existed along the claimed
route.

Liz Sobell MA
11" January 2020

Page 195 4




F

Eugrne Ho.

T

S0
2

Ry

«~PROPOSED pyg APPENDIX A
| | RS, OAD ar BELSAY....  NROQRH 134
L |
. Fraom A 1o F by the W, g gde v X
Prese,, o OO e b a 4 iy 3
z:::z}:f: :"l he New 'l':o‘ad yﬁ House. ... . ?z & ?‘ _;6140‘ = 3
g 7 0Dy Belsay goriq, E‘ Belsay Bank Fool. 2 . 1 .121 ; /
l ront K. 17y ), by ‘f”",y/a [[ﬂn.n 2o i £ : :
*
l ! T p (LI \
l, ".' ) \ . § 1
. )
. ' ] ; : ! 0rnll}lll
; 2 ; .
'U : Belsee crrggle Ho. 2 R ; ”.'
Q / il " H
i = &5 L |
(9] : }
= ‘. ' J | --._-._____:’ .,
8 . B : "«3"‘: A ,!}
. : & Yy it
: :"113 o Red : \3 Headt.
[ ! Ho.
S T e R . e




APPENDIX B
NRO QRH 134

:_, QR;

ﬁ?’//l'mw bevland ,/itw'/; < 7{/ //e{g%ﬂ/fra/ 'i/lmz/i‘t .z/&/;/z;w‘/ 7"//); /}(m'r [/ iz (.éa/ﬁc Ve Rl L al wﬂégwc',é Ny VA, 9
e Hisrilay lhes Neerits day of Dedolior g the St yean of ludogn of o S Lot il
QS e tinididt Hugdens of Pload Foriacin aund Frelasid Daeers@ofensdin of tho Heith Dlfore 7 g
N " 4 | | 3 » and officrs Ser-Wia é.//%"/ Judteeed 7i //g Veace addigued fo A%¢ e B
by ' The Lo /%ca/{ ﬂ/ﬂ/ti Htin z%/mcf Sicindtwme Sarerot—asial Aot (fz&éfwﬂg///d//iyv? % /f&/u//é&/ 7/’//{2 L co /ﬂz a0 oY
; ' - )y . ' . y : Alace oy e Sacal £ o
%”Mny Aate // 12 ./w/ecn//é ,‘a/ﬂl’/ q/ Mé}////é‘/n,ftf// o {ZL// /ﬂ//‘ Yot %ﬂy Jiad viewed /%e/ /’te/w/ ﬂzg‘%wa/u i e %»w,,,/,{]% % /jc% .
O i Dk L SR s ek DD . S Y LA
e date WA A verie / 7 /. Ou w/f 2 frevecro anmeted bewng fie filace whoe a o thaoe . Geaide flad
(’zd’Z d the /;//21.,-4 Heddeow 7’2«# /{:ﬂ//’ af Jrratend - Handy and fHe /M—w%mzm/?af 4 24 é Juwe /)/a'w m,my fie Slowd ov fitace ou i@
, ‘.f/a,w/u%a firad Lelwten, ‘Waécad//c ,@wz_{ ayy'ua/ i V28 leiofse, /g ik /au/u7 e e /;&/ﬂ,/_ 4 ,7/7; ay snee L 7
e ‘ L : e % ; 7 y : t - : 2 T
,, S o%wyll:éw ///»/1({ aud. alse /@/ ey Aad creved Hie xoradl betiveen oo dacd /Zm/,w/‘ﬂ’La/z/(’d V8, auldl the SJacdd /mdz% maked _]J.m/

TR,

—

Hhe Jacd &,

‘g //;;;>Jd1d//z{2fzzul,1)§/,wa7 /w eb%m//uyw./ea’ nea/ﬁj(;q%;(/a:y 4014? /c/we&n //{e Wiiw,./'/nwd [) ‘f’f’d //’6/(,“'4// {}z(u/)/éa! C"’m //z/¢ .
B ,(/amw//an Hie dacd /zowL/ W&& C. /e""’/ e Fouth el covner- % ﬁe/é/ﬁ,y O tvsi Lot abi st Jﬂ,lé’n//i% 7Z ﬁé/’/ay i Lol 05’

o P

: N Aead o wsy Loiisenuas i /aé }‘éwy;//'mm/ed D. ana Ho s /wu;,/'ﬁ’lﬂ/bét{ Lok /7ﬁ Hie /no/éwfa’ Now ,%y/zzy & e Comemodiaid % M)

I »«; ; /éxwﬂ&é //m, Y / vedend Mg%@/ /é/www Hie dame /}pw},ﬁ 4 et gf ,/ngpc/ et atoerds and dcdpends 'eu}y Qvror dod Loriined digas f

, 4 i‘ :Z' Zam’ ai %an gﬂtmf’ a/nd //w Fﬂ/ WW /7&/%% W% /ﬁda /Z#p/ind /Lélw a/ml/ /%0 dﬂz‘/f%z/' ,(/t't ,w;{f/a;;’q' 7/ /Zt @/z/a/xé/ 7/2(/&/ oﬁ’“é)/‘! A

2 ‘?71”'“’5 Darvoned /%@ ouwnel % L 22% /%wu wﬁot% /4& Sl now ﬁWﬂy i /w/w/ea’ /o Jé made /fejzw'té?/9 an ﬂe/'/a,//ca/ aa /%e i
and deefh yeatd 7/ the frec fog Aahe Dila é.//y kil L (1h b condotiodats amd amend i Laws Yelatving % #7'42‘/‘“7" w1 Has i

.%7,2%/_ B Ll ’/"f._'—\*;; %Mm :[ eonn vl d/mmj//’ /%e/ifeedza// %/‘ﬁﬂc /n(d W”'. &M@%/Mﬂ/Wa@u/ /&/ﬁiz Sacal el j
i 10 apfend Aoy b sl - il by 10t annd fiavratucsat-to Ho dacid Lot ordleved by He suit Gt 3f Qs llltin
)’%ﬂ/ /%VM .?%way NE . 4 ‘; p Ma /zud ‘(W. ea/@ W/W /j&/to'lzw @ L’é’/b/m.% ‘m;léf‘ﬁai/’m //i7€ L%wn/ I/L// /ﬁté}aﬁ 1.1'.1, V77 fma{ /ﬁlﬁ%‘ ; ; ;
Sedden Guideo bl aud tHie foint-on filuce ontle urrfiue fibad “betivcen Heweadtle ufon Jpne and Bl 1 =i R
Mo sacal Sanfrike dodd b dpfed i gud diguld bo duverded and Scnca o B e Fighicay ale ionbered |
% ‘/wh'o Jrodt-and 1 ouibd, pest-Grnerof by frark. %&M%%‘W/% o Vel aprcadd,

%,

. f
‘,"" ; i




APPENDIX C
NRO 2000/36
1910 FINANCE ACT VAL




FRYER’S COUNTY MAP
1820

-

|
Ve
)

SN

2
P,

R /
S/
>
N

O
AN

Mearfeet Toneras tr Booream Ggmitalls, aw . . S . . ... ... HEXHAM

Larishes and Gurpelries o small Ronar, ar S U e aran g a0 ... Tynemonth

Villages ard otfier Fleves tre srall fulie, as . . Stoerdigton.

(haoches and (hapels .|
Lastlar. . ...

Hovgpes ... .
Trerripedoe Roads .

Ofher Roads. . ... ... ...
Purles arid Pleasure Grounds . .

Boumdary of Neweastle ..., . et Fann el e e e e tE . SegegBee-

Page 199



CARY’S COUNTY MAP
1827

Page 200



R -l .,',r)_,:.\ vl

\onver
SN L Ryrorirtx

> -7
{j/}pwza{/zxéa o Coternlsln - s
7 : oD
e(/(' ot clities of //?N/// e s

%z/(/’ %{z/m ad....

. HEXHAM
:/)lew/ Ve .. g _Accomb
%%1 . {1//24/ {)0{(/(4)/%16(/) ad.. - Nottage
%Zaw hat e /za/(/%/ﬁ/v/d I s
/?) ng/ amenlss. ... f ——

L/m%& %)oa(//g/ / // /gmazx/\%\&

Dhirdery Copets .

=

(

GREENWOOD’S COUNTY MAP
1828

/97/ ///(J(z&/ RO
(%r;/)él f ’%://z///mﬂ/z
/. _//v 22 :/}7 {/D}ﬂn/d
Ao /yri// (/(MMA
/2) zelovergs
Yoo | -
/% mj _%(M(//Z( L(ézomzz(é
FH § Shsie oing
/Z/za/ 4 7/ et .

/6/’/(//2(1/1

W/

Page 201



Otterburn 15
Newradle 28

Belsay
Laslle

A
oy QoD B3

I/ﬂ’{l;:hoes
,Plantation

/

!
/l,sm;h»u ’)ﬁ,;,;,
AM505S5 AT
i =

Northmerland Ordnance Survey Plan 1897/8

County Council

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office
Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. License no. 100049048 (2012).

Page 202




N

Mitt Hill

B Tagi’s Welk
ke wai”
@

/‘/

@5‘1?

ot

fasban
o
d

ygate Crofts

Northmerland Ordnance Survey Plan 1924

County Council

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office
Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. License no. 100049048 (2012).

Page 205




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED AT PLANNING MEETINGS
	4 DETERMINATION OF PLANNING APPLICATIONS
	5 20/04264/FUL
	6 APPEALS UPDATE
	7 REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY ALLEGED PUBLIC FOOTPATHS NOS 20 - 22 PARISH OF EAST CHEVINGTON
	East Chevington 22.pdf
	Page 1


	8 REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY ALLEGED PUBLIC BRIDLEWAY NO 36 PARISH OF BELSAY



